VIRGINIA
CAREER WORKS

WPWIB Meeting Agenda
March 4, 2019 ¢ 4:00 p.m.

RCATT e 121 Slayton Avenue, Danville, Virginia

WEST PIEDMONT REGION

Agenda:

Welcome/Call to Order......cuveecreerecnnscmcmsnerannas

Roll Call {30 total, need 16 for qQUOrUM).......ccoeeree v meerer st

O Adam Wright O lim Daniel O
O Amanda Cox O John Moody a
O Brian Wilson O John Parkinson O
O Corrie Bobe O Julie Brown O
O Creed Taylor O Mark Powers O
OO Debra Buchanan O Marsha Mendenhall O
[0 Dick Ephgrave O Monica Mosley O
0 Donna Higdon O Rebecca Adcock O
OO Ed Motley O Rhonda Hodges O
O Guy Stanley O RJWeaver O
WEICOME GUESES ..o esencissecsisssnsistesssasiasassisessnsisessssssssestsasssosess sinasssrsasessassassorsassess

Approval of Minutes December 17, 2018
Presentation of Finance Reports through December 30, 2018

Program Updates
e Ross Update
e Community Recovery Program — Lisa Smith

Old Business

New Business
e Work Experience Policy Revision Approval

Updates
* Board Chair Update
* CEO Update

corcernenneen Adam Wright, Chair

Rhonda Hodges, Secretary

Robin Ferguson
Shannon Hair
Sharon Barksdale
Stacey Wright
Teresa Fontaine
Tim Clark

Tom Davis

Tora Terry

Tory Shepherd
Wayne Knox

Adam Wright, Chair

Save the Date: Next Board Meeting june 3. 2019 at 4:00 p.m. Location to be determined.

Adjourn



VIRGINIA
CAREER WORKS
WEST PIEDMONT REGION

West Piedmont Workforce Development Board Meeting
Minutes
December 17, 2018

Present: Adam Wright, Corrie Bobe, Creed Taylor, Debra Buchanan, Dick Ephgrave, Donna Higdon, Guy Stanley, John
Moody, Julie Brown, Mark Powers, Marsha Mendenhall, Monica Mosley, Rebecca Adcock, Rhonda Hodges, Sharon

...... ¥ -

Barksdale, Tim Clark, Tom Davis, Tora Terry, Wayne Knox

Guests Present: Natalie Hodge (Ross), Antonio Logan (Ross), Lucius Chandler (VEC), Kimberly Mcivor (VEC), Jeanette
Ciccarello (VEC), Mary Ann Lawrence {Consultant-PowerNotes)

Staff Present: Robert Bencini, Tyler Freeland, Robbin Hall, Robbie Knight, Lavinia Wingfield, Jael Membreno-Rosas

Adam Wright, Chairman, called the meeting to order and welcomed all guests. Roll was called and quorum was
established with 19 in attendance.

Mr. Wright asked the Board members to review the minutes attached for January 22, 2018. Mr. Ephgrave made a
motion to approve the minutes; Mr. Stanley seconded the motion; the motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Wright asked for the Board members to consider the consent agenda. Ms. Brown made a motion to remove the
approval of the Finance Reports; Mr. Clark seconded; the motion passed unanimously. Ms. Brown explained that the
reason she requested the Finance Report be removed from the consent agenda is so the Board could fully discuss and
ask questions. Mr. Moody stated that protocol calls for finance reports to be submitted. Mr. Clark stated that Finance
Reports should not be on consent agenda and should be presented by locale. Mr. Bencini explained the financial
reports. Adult and Distocated Worker budgets are on target. Youth is a little overspent because of summer
commitments finishing up, which is expected to taper off and level out as those expenditures are finalized. Youth
carryover was used to balance the budget and keep the contract allocation close to last year's budget. Admin spending
ins on target. Collection on rent and shared costs from previous years will net a payment of $80,000 from the VEC. Mr.
Clark made a motion to approve the finance report as presented; Ms. Brown seconded; the motion passed unanimously.
Mr. Moody made a motion to approve the other items on the consent agenda; Mr. Knox seconded; the motion carried
unanimously. Mr. Clark asked about the likelihood of us getting additional Youth funding for Project Imagine. Mr.
Bencini responded that he had spoken with the VCCS Program Administrative Specialist WIOA Youth, Robert Henry, who
encouraged us to submit a request.

Ms. Hodge with Ross gave an update. Enrollment is on target and ahead of pace. Ross and Adult Educationin
Pittsybvania County are partnering together across the region to target out of school Youth. Rapid Response deadline is
May, so Dislocated Worker spending is slowing down since we are nearing the end of the grant. Ms. Hodge provided a
Training overview snapshot of CDL training stating that it is the most expensive training; however, the turnaround time
from start to licensure is about 1 month and has great employment success. Support Services for mileage
reimbursement plays a big part. Ms. Hodge highlighted a CDL success story stating that this is why we do what we do.
Ms. Hodge explained that training funds are reported in real time, so her numbers may not yet be reflected in our
finance reports. Ms. Mendenhall offered to help with healthcare training since her employer is a Federally Qualified
Healthcare Center and there is more expansion with new Medicaid enrollment. Mr. Moody asked about the disparity
between enrollment between PHCC and DCC. Ms. Hodge commented that Ross is working with DCC to perfect the
referral process. They have had several collaborative meetings. Ms. Higdon commented that Davenport is working with
DCC to find trainers for CDL and have offered their trucks. Ms. Rhonda Hodges stated that Southside Virginia is offering



training in Danville, but they need a location. Ms. Mendenhall asked if it would be possible to see program statistics by
locale.

Mr. Logan with Ross reported that the One Stops are operating well. Communications are better and services are more
accessible with no barriers.

Ms, Lawrence, Consultant, gave an update stating that she had worked with WPWDB two years ago on an integrated
plan. She gave kudos to Mr. Stanley as interim Executive Director and moving the program forward. She stated that
monitoring reviews proved that Area 17 was on the brink of being trouble in the past, but the program has moved
forward by leaps and bounds. Ms. Lawrence stated that Mr. Bencini’s relationship with State Directors and other
administrative staff are very good as well as staff attitudes. Local monitoring presented no compliance problems. There
were opportunities to improve paperwork, record better notes, and record individual employment plans. Ms. Lawrence
stated that she is continuing to look for continuous improvement and that it is time to diversify funding by searching for
outside grants and considering fee for service. Ms. Lawrence is working on a sub-committee in D.C. to get additional
funding in the Workforce System by bringing infrastructure jobs in workforce programming. Policy review and bylaw
revision continues. An update will be coming soon from the Executive Committee. Ms. Lawrence congratulated the
Board on its hard work and the time that has been spent. All is looking better. Mr. Bencini thanked Ms. Lawrence for

her expertise.

Mr. Bencini reported on the State Directors Meeting. He presented statistics on out of work Virginians. These statistics
are effected by “in group guarters” (returning citizens) in our area because of the correctional facilities that are in our
region. Our footprint is the worst on in Virginia. How can we address this issue? Mr. Moody explained that “in group
guarters” means an area where people live together and managed by others. Mr. Stanley and Mr. Clark agreed that
colleges/universities and nursing homes would not be included because the age range is 25-65. Mr. Bencini stated that
we would continue to brainstorm ideas on how to improve.

There was no Old or New Business.
Reports

¢ Chair/Executive Committee (Adam Wright) — Mr. Wright welcomed the new members again. He stated that

committees are in need of restructuring and asked for Board support when the call comes.

CLEQ (Debra Buchanan) — No report

Audit (Tom Davis) — No report

Finance {John Parkinson) — absent

Governance (David Stone} — No report

# Qutreach and ASR {Wayne Knox) — No report

*  Program Planning & Development {Teresa Carter Fontaine) — absent.

#  Youth Council (Dick Ephgrave) — Mr. Ephgrave thanked Ms. Brown for a successful Career Expo.

s  Executive Director {Robert Bencini) —Mr. Bencini reported an additional 40 jobs in Danville; however, Wilderness,
IKEA, Petco, and Dick’s Sporting Goods are cutting positions or closing. Mr. Bencini thanked the staff for their
hard work and wished all a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year.

Ms. Bobe announced that on Thursday, December 20, 2018 there would be an economic development announcement in
Danville.

Mr. Bencini thanked all for attending and announced the next meeting will be on March 4, 2019 at 4:00 p.m. with the
location to be announced.

Mr. Ephgrave made a motion to adjourn; Mr. Moody seconded; the motion passed unanimously. The meeting
adjourned at 5:05 p.m.



West Piedmont Workforce Investment Board

Stmt of Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets (Regulatory Body Basis)
As of December 31, 2018

Dec 31, 18
.}

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Stifel Nicolaus (NAP) 570.92
Total Checking/Savings 570.92

Accounts Receivable
A/R-Rent & Shared Costs

CRP-Martinsville 916.53
DARS-Danville 5,604.48
DARS-Martinsville 3,705.75
DCC-Danville 815.40
DOE-Martinsville 142.56
Goodwill-Martinsville 1,382.28
VEC-Danville 6,577.02
VEC-Martinsville 53,427.54

Total A/R-Rent & Shared Costs 72,571.56

AIR - Pathways Grant 6,134.43

A/R - VCCS Brand Imp. 5,801.40

A/R -VCCS PY 17 168,153.97

AIR - VCCS PY 18 170,675.92

A/R -VCCS RR 28,308.91

AJR - VCCS WFSN 34,050.48

Grant Rec.-America's Promise -4,360.78

Grant Rec.-DW Brand Imp. -5,991.40

Grant Rec. WFSN 10/31/19 145,676.49

Grant Receivable-Rapid Response 64,812.04

Grant Receivable 2017/2018 -130,075.03

Grant Receivable 2018/2019 990,125.05

Total Accounts Receivable 1,546,073.04
Total Current Assets m
TOTAL ASSETS 1,546,643.96

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Def. Rev.-America's Promise

B - wPWIBE 00 - 1,773.65 e
Total Def. Rev.-America's Promise 1,773.65
Def. Rev.-Rapid Response 93,120.95
Def. Rev. Workforce Innov 16-18 179,726.97
Deferred Revenue 18-19

Def. Rev.-Admin 18-19 86,076.54

Def. Rev.-Adult 18-19
D-PC 99,837.38
D-PC One Stop 5,217.94
IWT Training 47,246.50
M-HC 40,924.10
M-HC One Stop 2,727.99
Other Operational 74,946.38
Pat. Co. 22,878.32
Pat. Co. One Stop 612.83
PY 19-20 87,111.81

These financial statements have not been subjected to a compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on
them. These financial statements omit substantially all disclosures required by the Regulatory Body Basis framework:



West Piedmont Workforce Investment Board

Stmt of Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets (Regulatory Body Basis)
As of December 31, 2018

Dec 31, 18
|

Total Def. Rev.-Adult 18-19 381,503.25
Def. Rev.-DW 18-19
D-PC 60,305.48
D-PC One Stop 2,240.89
IWT Training 50,000.00
M-HC 15,265.87
M-HC One Stop 1,261.02
Other Operational 30,032.32
Pat. Co. 4,778.40
Pat. Co. One Stop 208.52
PY 19-20 40,222.89
Total Def. Rev.-DW 18-19 204,315.39
Def. Rev.-YIS 18-19
b-PC 43,945.77
D-PC One Stop 3,746.60
M-HC 27,064.57
M-HC One Stop 1,955.07
Other Operational 100,470.39
Pat. Co. 17.824.10
Pat. Co. One Stop 446.20
Total Def. Rev.-YIS 18-19 195,452.70
Deof. Rev.-YOS 18-19
D-PC 155,058.44
D-PC One Stop 10,165.32
M-HC 89,620.37
M-HC One Stop 4,268.31
Other Operational 104,579.61
Pat. Co. 39,799.98
Pat. Co. One Stop 611.56
Total Def. Rev.-YOS 18-19 404,103.59
Total Deferred Revenue 18-19 1,271,451.47
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,546,073.04
Total Current Liabilities 1,546,073.04
Total Liabilities 1,546,073.04
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets 570.15
Net Income Q.77
Total Equity 570.92
TOTAL UABILITIES & EQUITY ~1,546,643.96

These financial statements have not been subjected to a compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on
them. These financial statements omit substantially all disclosures required by the Regulatory Body Basis framework2



Womawey siseq Apog Aiojeinbey alp Aq paunbas SaINS00SIP 1B ABHLEISGNS WO SIUBLISIE)S BIOUEL

%BBLE %LLSL
%PET- %692
%LETL SELPPT
%65°59 %8T'TET
%¥S 6P %80°66
%8E'8 %9491
%bZ09 %LE0TT
%8F'65 %96'8TT
%IV By %¥3'66
%0TTY %0t'28
YLTTL HEETPT
%L9°T9 %EE Gl
%0T 05 %0001
%CTIE %EP'T9
%6819 %LLBEZT
%6L Sk %89'T6
%18'SE %19'TL
%LBET %SLLE
%OB'PL %o96pT
%CE'D9 %E90ZT
%L8'6F %bL6E
%90'L9 %TTPET
%9.L'69 %IS'6ET
%8 PT %LG By
10Bpng jenuy %, wBpNA ALA %

LT
9¢
=74
144
€
[44

TZ

0z
6T
BT
1
9t
ST
¥1

£T

4]

11

0T

#99ey

91'680'a1LE ¥2'GF0'6G) 80°805'0¢ 1 205'02 15885,
04888201 6¢769'ES Lezrr'L- S0'6¥6'8 §lleg'e
PLGLY'L ¥9'208 £680L'L 09751 £2'601
01'289'G ANRZ: ¥ £02zL'e \SELy ZG'EEE
oy'SzY'L 9TLLE 5889 6.819 15'049
S0e 000
S8'PSY'EL vLLELE L8'0£9") £Z'129'1 05906
26'297 000
90°£90°89 98'LE0'vE 05'866'0p L6 L29'G 0z'29L's
91°096'S 000
Z8'657'801 EL0ETYS 0PI ZE'9L0'6 91745
26€'925'985 SE'F9L 6T G9'80L'LEZ 06'C6.'8p 66°098°9F
¥5'059'1£Z VE'SZEGLL LZEVY'SE LZP0E'EL L0'009'6Z
0z'9 000
09'52L'2 88°290°L LLELS'L PLLLL SE'LYL
0612 000
88'908'2 76'c59' 88'8.6% 06809 ar'esy
8L 000
25725701 66'822's 65°6EZ°S avLie G6'7G6
SY'E60'e 000
000 000 000 00'0 000
rezy 000
B6°192'CE Zieg'al 99°E8E°04 §8'102'Z £7'8L0'Z
SE'L0B'E 00'0
S9EPS'OLL £1°6LZ'85 §9'G29'2 BYZLL'E 1£'509'8
SL'646'L 000
SirLL Pl ZE180'26 9L°98€¥8 58 LVE'SL #9'950'6
¥ 05'SrE ZEYeLZZL 2€°G06'28 L6857 02 LLGLS'6
EL'YRL'Z6 Z1'Z60'0r 87'98L'ZL Z0Z8Y'L 72295
2Lz 000
1£178 0B ELY 98819 $6'89 FA: WA
956 000
YLLLVE 86'88G'} ZLOLE'L EBP9Z 86'20Z
594 000
LS'0LF'Y 1£'682'2 £9°622'2 YSZLE L8790
05'vEL'E 000
00'0 000 000 000 000
99°¢ 000
P05l §9'262'2 Sr'92L's [Zk: A £GEGR'L
L90Z8') 000
L0°58¢'08 9.°Z¥2'ag LZ'6LE'SE 017202 LE'8ERY
Lgae'L 000
82°952'6L v9'826'6E 82'LS5'6L £1759'e ZS'6LLE
1eBpng [Enuuy jeBpng QLA 8l oeq - np 1eBpng £l 990
80T 1equiaseq
s|ejo)] Alewwng

PJEOE JUBLYSAAUI-IDIONUOM JUOWIPSId ISOM

U BSSL L “wWel Uo papiaod S| soueINsSE ou pue ‘uswabeBue uolENdwos B o) pejosigns uasq Jou sAey SIUBLUDIES [BIDUELY S5BY |

uj tanoy [ejey

Uy vnep teup

do)g suQ §IA Yolned

doyg eug) SIA DHIN

dops BUD §IA 6D ‘SId/elIANEQ
|07 ouUnC

U yinos yojued
a0z sunp

Ul ynox SHN
810Z sunp

uf oy, “e] sHId/ellAuEq

Hopy [EpoL

Ny 18n0
810Z sung

doig auQ Ynpy ¥ouEg
BL0Z sunp

dojg euQ WPy OHW
BLOZ sunp

dojg auQ UNPY ‘0] ‘sRidielllAueg
8102 eunp:

“A18g "$ngG HNPY JHAW
8102 eunp:

HUPPY Wolned
2102 eunr

INPY DHA
2102 sunp

NPy "o shlde|iaueq

pewoo|sig By

PejEsojag Jeylg
8LOZ sunf:
doig eug md Ao1ed
BLOZ Bunp
dyg et Ma OHIW
8L0Z eunp:
doj5 eu) pa "e0 slde|(lauEq
A1L9¢ sunp
“At6S 'SnE pAJ DHN
810z sunr
PpelRac(sI HalEy
8102 eunp
PpelEsolsig JHW
802 eunp
POIEI0ISI(] "0 "SHId/ellAUEG



Momawey siseq Apog AojeinBiey eu A paunbas senseiosip (B ARHURISONS HWO SUSWSIE)S |BIDUBUY

9S8YL WY} UO papiAnId S| SOUBINSSE OU PUE JUALSBEBUS uNEdWOS B o} Pajoalgns Usad 10U BABY SjUBLIEYS [E10UEBLY @58 |

—_—————

OON S3ydew 86 /G/'F69'|

(320 pase2[9y) QON Ul dseausu| eP'GLO'L
SOA JBLI0 UL DUl O/ SOA {S8°0LE'PL L}
SIA 2430 UL PUE /D SIA {08 1.L2'69)
UNPY RWQ U U O/ 3INPY {9Z PER'E)
193png 4240 Py (49 LLL'GL)
Spisess spuow € QL HEELZL
$504 03 USAI3 OfD Yo, (pE'Z9Z°5SE)

%Sl by %67 68

%L8°8F %LSP6

%98 TR %LL69 6E
%00°00T %00°00T 8¢

%8BT %881 LE
ALY Y%TT'66 9g
Wt et %6886 SE
%SLTS %IS°S0T

%99°9€ %LEEL e
%6E'S8 %8L°0LT €€
%81 TL %IE TP 43
%TE'TS %19 0T 133
%LSTE %159 0
%£¥'95 %6 eIt 6T
%6k'Cs %L6'F0T 87

198png enuly % Bpng 01a%  #adeg

188LY'e8L'e  ZTVVLLZE0L  PESLE'LLI6 LE8LL'Z8L €9ZeERZI
0z'¥91'094- 25'860'96- ATy Zr'910'9t- 0006001~
000 000 Z026L2Y 000 000
0000052~ 00°000'62- 00°000'5Z- 99°991 - 07 L66'S-
EFIbLLE- 'LpLLe- PE'8E9°6E- §2°062'G- Se10v's
PB'6eE'8EE- CEFEL'BLL-  Z6BGZ'OLL-  ZOSER'SL-  1ZZLLAL-
YEPLLOVO'C  BE'GPI'PBE'L  16'609'062°)  6YISKICZ  60'88F 0L
0z PoL'09) 25'860°96 SZEPO LY ZraLooL 0006004
00°000'52 00'000'62 00'000'52 99°99L'p o' 166'S
eEIPLLE egLvLLE PE'BEQ'6E 82°06E'G S8 LOF'S
PEBBE'SET Z&P6L'8LL Z6'65E'8LL Z0'598'64 FAANWAE
£6'G8F'581 PTEVL'EE 6560416 8L°25%'G) P2'999'0L
ZL'L18'088 LY 90p*sZy 92'GED'BLY 1600604 z200z'sy
69°602'8LZ 68'75E 60 vE 18108 08'S2Z'8) 6GBLY'LL
PLLBLY 19°€60'E 95°5.5°e 26'8vE 80°vEE
Z8'THE'GL 8¥ 1492 LSF20'1L 95'8.2'L £EE9L'L
BY'ELE LT §8'959'0L gL'l £1'842°) 1§02
9Z' 102 0o
00'€20'65 011562 Z0'eZZ'6} BG'BLE'Y 0F'689
YSVEZ'E 000
89'Z68'G0Z £5°9¥6'201 LE'2L2'9L) PLIGLLL IE°CTAEL
1T Wo'ze 000
08'2he'9ze SELLL'EG 98'€8Z' 111 8156122 FLPERBL
1w6png |Enuuy 1oBpng aLs g1 2eg - np 1e8png 1l 28g
810Z Jequedng
sjelo) Alewiwing

Plecq JUBLIISIAL-32I0IOM JUOWRII] JSOM

OON lewiBug ue B0 L

asUodgsy pidey
sesusdxg §10z eunp
uofiusiusdu) puesg
JWBID) 08| §BIBWY

NS “ADUL| 8310 I0p,

1aBpng pue Bulpueds [e3eL

esuodsey pidey

uogeuslejdiu puesg

JURIE) BRIUIOAY 3,E3)iewy

NS "AouL| BniopLIoM

uopEnsIUNIpY

WG \RNoA eloL

o yino A g

doig suQ SOA NolIEY

doyg su0 SOA JHW

dals eup SOA "0 “suId/EliiAUeg
210% eunp

N Yino s yoried
g10g sunp

0 oA DHW
8102 sunp

NG Uino ), “0)) ‘ed/s|iaueq



———

9.'958'6.-

%LZ'TS

“omauwiel) siseg Apog AiojenBsy sy Aq paiinbas seinsopsip jie Allenuesqns
HLWO SjUSWISIElS [RISUBLY 8S8L | WSY) UC papiaold s1 2oueINsse ou pue uswefebus uohepdwos e o) pajoslqns usaq Jou aney SjusLIS)E)S |eIDUBLY BSSY

Y9 BZ6'6E-

65'9¥8'0Z- %L Ly $IVS99- 256LLC-
8/'068'6/- %LZ'ZS 0'826'6E- 6 978'02- %ll Ly £IVGO'0- 2GBlLT
8/'958'6L %LZZS 9'3Z6°BE BC'9780Z Y%ll Ly L7590 266102
951/8 %00 08'86Y 000 %00 gLes 00°0
09 1+E'8 %00 ZOELLY 000 %0'0 £9'669 000
00'626 %081 z6'z9p A %0'0 8022 00°0
IEgL's %00 L 160 000 %00 82515 000
00’8z %00 20604 000 %00 181 000
89'808'8) %GEE 9 FOV'6 0005 H'E %00 129G} 000
00°0EF %L +9 20612 L6 LEL %EEY £8'ge 89°7¢
15261 %8p 9g 9.'86 Loz %00 ool 000
26'269'1 %00 26978 000 %00 A 000
£9'G6E'E %2544 6'260°L ZT9LEL %184 66792 Z0'1ze
05'622 %5559 0/'29¢ 8/ /62 %00 v 09 000
20°602 L1811
KAT L XA YT TL za0zy'L 0£'920°L %av" L9 1098z AN
00065 %S9'E9 Z0'S62 LLi8) %679 216y 16'1E
00°0vZ Y%l8'0F 0002} A %G6'8L 0002 LGl
0C'o0E %8571 00051 e %00 00°se oo'o
00'0Z+ %00 00°09 00°0 %00 000} 000
65'G9E'S %£0°'58 18°'289'2 90°182'2 %898 el ivp L1'88€e
52'062'92 %BE6L ZLGBEEL 2628901 %866, Z5'2622 00°682°L
05'208'} %SG 12 92'106 0E'8Ye %LE+T 12051 z6'9¢
N I I L] e
10Bphg [enuuy 3abpng Jo % 1B0pNg QLA 8L93Q-|nf  jabpng o % Jebpng 8} 220
8102 1equadeq

19%I0M Pajeoolsiq "0 'shid/elllaueq-(siseg Apog Aioje|nBey) sesuadxy ' senusnay Jo Jwis
pleog jususaAu| 921010 JUOLUPBIH IS

awoou| JaN

swoou| Aeupig JoN

asuadx3 |ejoL

§J$9] “LaY) P 01 ‘SIUBWISSISSY - OO0 LOG
Buuresy |10 - 000058

saolalag aauoddng - 00008

SQor [euopisuel] - 000EES

s9oialeg Bujujes) [enjoesuo) . 00SZER
ssowuag Bujules) - poooce

solddng a0uJ0 - 001009
BuyesadQ-'Asq [euoissajold - 000F9S
334 juawoabeue - gosces

joanpu| - )00£IS

[9Ael) - 0000SS

§180)) paleys - 000sPs
Bupping-jeusyfesea - 000zZFS
asuoydao) . ppoLZS

abeisod - 000125

yaeanng - 00009¢

Bunuud - pooose

SIIALSG UAND-YIS - 000LEZ

sad1nag JeanD-sabiep 9 Asejes - 00oLLL
|euoeiedp-sabep 9 Aieles - 000051

asuadxg

asuadxzjewoau] Aeuipig



“iomaluey siseq Apog Aiojenbay ayp Aq painbai seinsosip |le Allenuejsgns

HWO sjuswisle)s (BloueLY 8SSU] WAL} Lo papiaoid S| 20URINSSE OU pue Juswebebus uone)dwos e o) pejoalgns uaaq Jou SABY S)UBLLISIE]S [BIDUBLY 8SaL |

20°S8Y°05- %PLOVL 9LZVZ 6T BE6L0 L0 %0 L) OLL0ZF LT BtER auwioou] JoN
108V 05 Vbl Ov 9L Zvz ST B8 6E0 L6~ %0CLL 012027~ 18R oW0oU) AIBUIPIQ JON
20°587°08 %bLOhl olevzee 0868028 %GOG 0L20ZY . 18R’ esuadx3 [ejo
0L 728 %00 9t zo) 000 %00 %022 000 SIS8) L9 7 “OfT] ‘SIUDLISSISSY - 000L0S
80'8.9° %IF LT 90'656°E SLVITL %SZ 061 15955 51'850' BujuielL 110 - 000058
Sz8LE %EZ00L') Z1'68) 92080 %0°0 Z51e 000 sa01AJeg dARJOddNg - 0p0OTE
89°062°1 %6E L 9£'819 0008 %bE by 90'€01 00'09% Sqor feuomIsuel) - 000EEs
0006 %00 00'SY 00'0 %00 052 000 seoinIag Bululell [emoeRUOD - 00SZES
OP¥LEl %BHELL 721680 6SSP6°LL %00 £68rLL 000 soopueg Bulujes - 0000Es
08'26 %BEZET 098y BO'ELL %GO'reE g bL'1Z sa1ddng 290 - 001009
ce'ee %9'9Y Yooy yo'LZ %00 ) 00'0 Bupesed-'A2Q [euo|sS8joId - 0OPIS
98566 %00 V6" L6% 00'0 %00 6678 000 294 Juowabeuey - 0oscas
SLBLIT %86-96 60'60Z' oL o1l %6Z HEL 1§10z 1Sb9Z 1581pu] - 00OLOS
5995 %Y zERz srgzL %1602 0T Ly 196 [ABLY - 0000SS

00585 0526 S1509 paieyg - 0008YS
8L'120°) %LL0LZ 09'0L5 L5628 %SL55Z 0158 yo 12 BuiplINg-ejusY/esEeT - 000ZPS
00°22¢ %L1'96 05°€9L €2 81 %81 0¥l sz Iz 0z'8¢ auoydejey - 000£ZS
£E'10 %.8°991 0908 bO'LS %98'69¢ LG 06'81 abeisod - 000125
yl'g9 %60'9 80'pe 82z %00 89g 000 YOBRING - 00009€
b189 %00 80've 000 %00 89s 000 Bupuld - 00005¢
vroge'e %1L0'S01 yzees'lL £1080°2 %61 bl 0z'Zee 65'vop S30IAIBG JUBIID-YII4 - 0OLLZ
vE'8892) %LE'G0L 0z b6 66066 %BETH) 0LOBYL  EVIELZ sa%1Aag JusN-sabepm  Alejes - 000LLL
BLLIS %EZ'28 06°65Z £v0LZ %1820l c0'Zy 20w fevopesedg-sabem 1 Aseles - 0oD0LL

asuadxg
asuadxyewoou] Aleuipio
106pNg [@nuuy  JSBPRG 0% I9bPNAOLA 8L oea T IOPNE R T Tiotens 81 920
8102 Joquiadag

1940 pPojeD0|SIg JHIN-(sIseq Apog AlojeinBey) sesuadxg 3 SaNuUaAay JO Junsg
Pleog jusiu)saau| 32JOPIOAN JUOWIPSLd JSIMN



Jwo sjuaws)e)s [eIoueul

——eeee
e |

PR POS VL~

— e

%9l PEL

omeluey siseg Apog AioieinBay sy Aq pannbal SaInsosIp (e Ajjenueisgns

—_——

§9°Z6Z'L-

110826 Y%PE'ES1 $1'802"}- £5'¢58° 1
P8 P0G Y1 - %91 VEL $9'Z82 2" LL0EL'B- %¥E €51 bi80z')- £5'E6R°)-
PR YOS %OL el $9'Z52°L LLOEL's %PEEsL ¥4'80Z°) £5'€58°L
8862 %00 96'%9 000 %00 z8'0L 000
¥Z'699°L %00 ¥OPES 000 %00 0L'6E1 000
90°06 %00 90°G¥ 000 %00 1G4 000
66965 %00 05'962 000 %00 Gl'6¥ 000
00°9€ %0'0 008l 000 %00 00 000
00'206°C %00 Z6'6S6'L 000 %00 85°6ZE 000
%54 %1962 20'vz 0L %9/°96¢ LOP L8'SL
916l %0'66 06'6 986 %00 GO} 00°0
65'262 %00 LE'OpL 00'0 %00 8E'+Z 00°0
61685 %T 082 z29'¢62 26'618 %86 41E P14 80°GSHE
ze'erlL %y0'€0Z or' L2 zsshl %L 69¥ 161 18G5
04°295 %CRELL 08'8Z 60'EZE %89'68 LE L Zrey
S8 by %L0°€S ez £0'gLL %¥ 09 W0iE o
i2d4 %Pl 69 ¥Z0L 0828 Y%Ll 1G9 0Ll 8011
¥lL8g %8G 6L 80've €S %00 8g's 000
20'%E %00 Yo'l 00'¢ %0°0 ¥z 000
62'90:°) %15 191 rlees £eogy’l %0581 8l ivl 0E'ZiZ
TTERE'S %0 eEg 91661 ZE P99 Yabrb' 218 v6'LEE 98'252'L
2e'Z0}) %6L 152 8115 E9'IEL %G 008 £6'8 z9'sZ

S R I
1abpng |enuuy 18bpng jo o, jebpng Q1A gL 23Q - np wbpng jo % 1ebpng 8l 3@
810z Jaquioaqg

PIM P3jedoisiq sjooyosg Ajuno) yoed-(siseg Apog Aioe|nBay) sesuadxy @ senuanay joung
pieog juswysanu] s2I0DUOM Juowpald ISOA

8S3YL "Wsy) uo papirosd s| eduensse ou pue ‘Juswebebus uope|dwos e o) pajoslgns usaq Jou aAeY SIUSWISIE]S |2iDUBUY BSay |

awooy| JaN

awoou| Aeuipig 19N

asuadxz [ejo]

S)Sa] "8 ¥} "Il ‘SHUBISSASSY - ()0 L06
Bujues) 110 - 0000SS

$90iA1ag aapoddns - 0pOoFe

SO [eUORISUR] - DOOEES

seolneg Bujuies) jenoenucs - goszes
sadlageg Buluel) - 0000cs

seljddng aso - 001009
Bupeiadp-"ae( [2uoisseyold - 000¥9S
884 juswabeuey . ggssas

P841pu| - 000595

[2ABL] - D000SS

Buipling-jejuexjoseat . goozs
auoydala) - po0szs

sbejsod - 000L2S

yseanng - p0o09s

Bunung - gooose

SIS JUBND-YDI - 000LLZ

$a01A9g Juati)-sabepy g Aiejes - gogLLL
leuoieiad-sabiep # Liejes . go0oL]

asuadxy

asuadx3/owoau] Aleulpio



spomaely siseg Apog Aoenbay ay) Aq pasinbel ss1nsoas|p

(1e Al[EAUEISANS N SUBLUSIE)S [2IOUBUY 9S8y | "WeL) U0 papiacld s 8oueInssE ou pue quawabebus uone]idwios e 0} PRIdLIGNS UBAQ JOU SABL SUSLSIE]S [BIOUEBUIL asaly|

00°'0 %0°001 00’0 05 PEL'2- %00 000 000 awoou) JaN
000 %0°001 000 08'vEL'Z- %0°¢ 000 000 swoou| Auewmpio JeN
000 %0001 000 0SvEL'T %00 000 000 asusdxg |glo)
000 %0 00L 000 PxA 4 %00 000 00'0 I19ARI} - 0000SS IB30L
000 %0001 000 Mm.vm %00 00’0 000 |eae1]-pajEI0[SI] - 055715 [EJOL
000 %0'00L oo Leve %00 000 000 |2ARL] "Adag 'SNg MA OH-IN - 2205555
|2ABIL-pajean|sIq - 05515
[9ABLL - 000055
000 %0 00L 00'0 G8'88E %070 000 000 Yyaeanng - 00009E [eIoL
000 %0001 000 ge'get %00 000 000 Yaeanng sg Ma JOH-W - 006228
yoeanng - oR009¢
000 %000} 000 6E°€9. %00 000 000 leuoieigdQ-siyauagnydld - 000012 (eloL
000 %0'001 060 6E'C9L %00 000 000 leuopeladg-us g yd|J-paledoisiq - 01Z-)5 jeloL
000 %0001 000 6E'C9L %00 000 000 1odQ ¥OI1d $8 MA DH-W - §LLZLS
|euoneiadQ-usg/yDI4-PeIROOISIA « OLZ-1§
leuoijelad-s)yeusg/y Dl - 00001LZ
000 %0001 000 6672551 %00 000 aoo leuoyiesadg-sabep @ Aejes - ppooLL IBYOL
000 %0°001 000 66°455") %00 000 000 sadQ-Aiejeg DM pajesorsia - 0LL-LS [EI0L
oo %0001 000 66°295°) %00 000 000 eg 1edQ $9 MA DHW - 0LLOLL

sadgrAiejeg pn pajedIsiq - 0LL-1S
|euonelado-sabeps ¢ Aiejes - 0000LL
asuadxg
asuadxgawony| Aeuipio

I
1eBpng (enuuy 19Bpng Jo 9,

1eBpng QLA g} 98g - Inp* jebpng jo 9, jobpng [TE

91.0Z Jaquisseq

sadlAleg ssauisng MQ "0 AueH-9|IA - (siseg Apog AiojeinBoy) sesuadxg g SanuaAey JO U

pJeog JUBLISIAU] II0JIOA JUCWIPSLY JSOM



“Yomewel, siseg Apog Alojenbey ey A peainbas sainsoosip ([ Ajlepue)sqns
HLUO SjusLuses [eloueUy 8saU| "Ly} uo paplaoid S) #@ourINSSE OU pue ‘Juswabebus uone|idwos e o) pejoalgns us9Q JoU SABY slusLUselS |BIouRLL 9S8y |

15'0Lb b %60°00L 1£'5¢2'2- 8Z°187'2- %:20°'601 ¥G'Z26- 12901
LSOl - %6000 1£GET'Z" 8Z'IET'T- %8060 Yezie-  LE90F-
LS'OLY'Y %6000 1E'6EZ'2 8Z1£2'T %80°601 v8'ZIE 1£90F
0005 %L5°Z6 z0az aL'gz %Gz 88 e 89'¢
00°0 %0001 000 191 %00 000 00'0
£9'Z9) %0°0 £€18 000 %00 ggeL 000
9z'sze %BLLLL 99°z91 Z9061 %EO0EL LLz 67°6E
00°05S %ZY' 9T 20's.2 GL'8s %8E 12 £8°5 086
00081 %98'Zh 2059 1842 Wil Ly £90L LL's
000 %0°001 000 brL %00 00°0 000
000 %0 001 00°0 ¥6'L %00 000 000
Z9LLL %ESE z9'88¢ vLEEE %EL'LB 0879 v&'zZ9
00'8L1'2 %L LEL 062£2'L o'y %8E°0F 1 §Z°90Z £5°682
000 %0°001 000 vi'}- %0°0 000 000
L ] I I
Jebpng [enuuy 1abpng jo o, smu:m aLA gl o2 -nr 1eBpng jo %, 18bpng 8l 99Q
8102 Jequuadaq

awoau| JaN
swoou| AeulpiQ 18N
asuadxg jejo
sanddng 2210 - 001009
Buneisdp--AeQ [BUOISSJ0IY - 000PIS
894 wswabeuep . 005£95
Joaapu] - 000C9S
Buipling-jejuayfeses - 0OOZFS
suoydaja] - 000LZS
sBeysod . 000LZS
yoseanng - 00009<
$9IIAL8S JUSID-YDId - 000LLE
$9I1A95 Jusl-sabepm » Atees - po0L )L
leuoneladQ-sabeps g Asejes - 000011
@suadxy
asuadxgjewoou] Aeupsg

dojg-suQ Ma 9d-a - (siseg Apog KiojejnBboy) sasuedxy g sanuaaay Jo Juns

pieog JUBWISSAU] 3DIOPIIOAA JUOWIPDIY JSOAA



“Homouwey siseq Apog Aiojeinbay ey) Aq pasnbau seunsopsip (B Aenuesgns
HLIO Sjusluaiels [elouieuy @SB "Way) uo papirocid s1 soueINSSE ou pue ‘Juawsbebus uope)dwon e o) pejosigns Usaq J0U 8ABY SJUBLUBIE)S |RIDLIEBUY 858L |

pLLLL'E %Z0°0Z1 86'895°L- 81206} %Zy 9L £8'oz- 8¢'Z0Z- awooU| 19N
yriiies %Z0'0Z | £6°985'L- 91"L06'L- 9%z 9.2 £9'p9zZ- 8E°Z02- swoau] KIeUIpIQ) JoN
vLLLL'E %Z00CL 86'885°L 91°L06"1 %Zh 9L £8°79Z 8€°202 asuadx3 [ejo)

0008 %¥Lgs FAVETA G861 %62 ¢ LY £9'L sallddng 210 - 004009

000 %0'001 000 69'L %0'0 000 000 BuyesadQ-neq |euoissajold - D00FIS

v6'VET %00 SV LLL 00°0 %00 8561 00°0 294 Juswabeue - p0SESS

¥ EY %16°904 e PaeEst %L8'vay Z9¢ 6624 19911pU| - 00095

00058 %8L'Y6 20'siL 68991 %EL 9L LL'6Z 88y Bulpiing-|ejuey eseaT - 0DOZHS

00°051 %68'6Z 00'SL ree %Y90Z 0521 85z suoyda|s| - 000EZS

000 %0001 000 ¥6'9 %00 00°0 000 abejsod - 0001z

000 %0'001L 000 2G°1 %00 00°0 000 yoeanno - 00009¢

99'898 %68°L9 or'vEY §9'89¢ %ETEY LWz ¥ELE S32IAIS WRND-VIIL - 0001

0S'08b'L %EE'LLL 8Z°0FL 6Z'89Z'L %E'DLL 8E'€TL (vl sa0laag Juel|)-sebep @ Atees - 000LLL

000 %0001 000 18- %00 000 000 leucyesad-sabep @ Aees - ppooLL

asuadxy

asuadxgjewosul Aeuipio
L. ] T I L] L ] I

18bpng [enuuy 196png Jo 9 10bpng qLA 8} 98Q - np 196png yo % yebpng 81 9eQ
_

8102 Jequiaseg
dojg-auQ Ma OH-I - (siseg Apog Aioje|nBay) sesuadxg g SaNUdA9Y JO S
pieog juswi)sanu] a2JOPLIOAL JUOWIPD|d JSOM



“omeluey siseg Apog AojeinBay ey Aq pasinbel SAUNSODSIp (|& Ajenuelsgns
HWO sjusludlels [eloueul asey] "wisy) uo paplacid s| eoueInsse ou pue uswobebus uoje|Idwod e 0) ps)oalgns Ussaq joU SARY SJUSLUSIE)S [eloueuy asay]

leuze- % 1Z 051 0BELY- 96°1.29- %99°E8 56'89- 282G~ BLICDU| 39N
18128 % 12051 08'ELE- 86° 129 %98°CR 56'89- 2845 awoou| Aleuipaq 1N
1€'428 %1206 08'ELY 89°1L.29 %9828 5689 z8'1s asuadxz |ejo)

00°0Z %5t"0L Z0'0L 90°L %Pl LE 91 250 sajiddng 22140 - 001009

00'0 %0°001 000 590 %00 00°0 000 BuyesedQ-aag [eucssajold - 00P9S

85'8¢ %00 g 000 %00 8ee 00°0 834 Juswabeuey - 005£9S

oL’iG %EL 8L 09'8Z 99°zg %9F'S0L o'y Z0'S 10311pu] - 000£9S

00'0L %2089 Z0'Se z8'€Z %¥R'ET £8'G 6EL Buipyng-jejuay eses - 000ZYS

00°08 %LZ6L Z0'0F it %60°LL 99 v2°0 suoyda|el - H00LZS

000 %0"001 000 e %00 00°0 000 abejsod - 000128

000 %0°00L 00°0 550 %00 00°0 000 yoBanNg - §0009¢

£9'094 %69°0L1 vE'ER 52'26 %t vo 68°CL 56'8 S901AI95 JUBND-YIId - D00LLE

00'S0 Y%EFTLZ 05202 £0'SEY %L0ZEL TN 0z Ly $80IABG Juel)-saBe 8 Aieles - 000LLL

00°0 %0001 000 z9'0- %0°0 000 00°0 leuopesadQ-sabep, g Aiejes - gpooLL

asusdxgy
asuadxzfewoau| Aleuipio
L . | . | I I [ ]
jebipng |enuuy yebpng yo o 1bpng gLA gi 29Q - Inp 196png Jo 9, jabipng 81 28Q
e

8102 Jequiadaq
dojg-aup MQ '09 "Jed - (siseg Apog fiojelnboy) sesuadxg @ senusasy jo Jung
Pieog Juswuisaau] 82I0NIOAA JUOWPSLH ISIM



Ile All2iUEISgns WO S)usLIsie)s elouRuy 9S8y L WY

Yomswel siseq Apog Aicjeinfay ayy Aq pannbsi S8.INS0|osIp
} UG paplacid s| 8ouRINSSE OU pUE ‘uswebebus uonepdwos e o} pawealqns usaq 1ou aaey sUsWISIElS [eroueUl asay ]

L v8LZ6- %SLiT ZL'260'01- gv'eeLZL- %EE L Z07289°s- 2z 298
ELY8L'26 %G1 LT Z\'260'9F BY'8RLTL- %ZE L Z0Z89°/- 22298
ELPRL'T6 %54 L2 2LE60'SY 9r'88LTL %ZE L Z0'289'L 22296
02'L71'0§ %69 pE- POELO'GE £0'BbL'S- %8E" 001 YERILY  Z6WEL'T
02'L¥L'0g %68 VE- YOEL0'GE S0'6kL'S- %RE 00} PEBILY  Z6PEL'T
0Z'Lb1 %G1 IF0'EZ Z9eL SL'196'91 %12 ¥2L'29 LTT) 92'969's
00°000°08 %00 Z0°000'52 000 %00 L9991y 000
15°119'8L- Z5'z69'0L-
1Z'501 1 99'861'1L-
Z6'980°01 %L6"901 BYEPO'S LGS %@r g0l 85°0P8 88'L 16
26'980°01 %690} B Er0's LUL6E'S %Qr'80) 20°0p8 98'L16
2698004 %6901 BrEVD'S LILGE'S %3801 85°0¢8 88°L16
Lo0S6'LE %L0°401 00°526'GL v25p1'91 %64 204 05°299' Z8'02L'T
LO0SE'LE %L0°L0L 00'GL6'G1) pLGELOL %6L201 052997 28'02LZ
LO'0G6' LE %£0°L0L 00°GL6'G1 vLGEL'DL %6L°Z0L 057997  Z802LT
I R
1o6png [enuuy  3a6pngyo o, jeBpng QLA 8L 990 - i 3obpNg 1o % 18bpng TET
2102 J9quwedag

awoau) JoN

suwieou| ATBUIpLO 19N
asuadxg |ejoy
saljddng Guneiad 18Ul - 00FL09 [B10L
ddng Bunesadp Jeyip-peieseisiq - $L09-LS elot
deynQ - ddng Bugiessd JoyiQ-pereso|siq - pLOS-LS
"DIM TquInouUl (g tqoun
§1500 paleys dojs aug
Juay dojg aug
ddng GBupesedg Jeyio-paresolsiq - pLog-L5
saiddng BupiesadQ 1830 - 00109
leuonesadQ-sjueUsR YOI - 0000LZ BIOL
leuche1adQ-usg/yD]d-paIesoISid - G1Z-1S BIOL
pajeao|siq o) UjWpY - 091Z1S
leuojesadQ-ueg/vid-paresoisiq - gLz-1S
leuoneladg-siyausgiyald - 000012
|eucqesadp-sabiepm § Lieles - 0000LL (B10L
Jadg-Aiejeg o pajesoysid - 0))-15 E10)
Pa1ed0|siq 0) LIWPY - 091015
ladg-Aieles DyM PaYesoisIq - OLL-LS
leuonetadg-sabepy g Aejes . 0pooLL
esuadxg
asuadxgyjewoauy AeuipiQ

Pajedo|siq Jaypo-(siseq Apog Aioje|nbay) sesuadxg 9 SaNUIASY Jo Jug
Pleog JusWw)saAu| 30I0I0AL JUOLUP3Ld ISOM



“omawelj siseq Apog AojeinBay ayy Aq paunbai sainsosip (e
Allenueisgns Nwo SjUSWSIE)S [BIOUBLY 883U “WSY] Uo papiacid $§| eduRInsse ou pue ‘Juewabebus uonedwos e 0} psjoslqns UDaQ J0U BABY SIUSWSIE)S [BIOUBLY 955U 1

SLPILYaL %1266 2 28026" L6'606'16° %L068 SEIVCSl-  BEOS0E awoau] 10N
TR %18 65 2828026 16'606°16- %10 63 SEZVECL- | BB OG0 awoou) AIRUIPIQ 18N
GL 2L el %1566 2628026 16-606° 16 %1065 SerESL . BB950%6 asuadx 230
£0250° %00 T09z0L 000 %00 0012t 000 S1591 "U8) 77 O[] ‘SIUBLISSASSY - 000106
12'259'51 %00 049766 000 %00 SE'Pes'L 00°0 Bujure) 10O - 000059
SLIELLT %EY1Z 06'980'L LOVEE'Z %629V 1 G185l 00°s9z seouag dAROddNS - 0000YE
650L8'EL %91} 1£'806°0 0008 %0'0 BE'LGL 00°0 Sqop [euoRISUeIL - 000EES
00°z5y %00 20922 000 %00 1928 000 saaiAleg BUIUIRIL (2N9€UOD) - DOSZES
90598 1t %EGPLL 95'286°02 00'2VS'9E %00 9r89p's 000 saaineg Buiuiel) - 0000Ee
00'8bg %9t 16 20vzy £TEM %ZL VG 1502 ¥690 salddng 29140 - 001008
ZLvop %61EZ 80°zee 28¢5 %00 89'ge 00°0 BuneledQ-Aaq [2uoISSa40.d - 000OS
05266 %00 91'966' 000 %00 697cE 000 893 Juswebeuey - 005Eas
09'786'2 %SL L6 ZeZ66'C 8'Z06°C %5086 86'599 £r'259 J021PU - 000£9S
£6'162°) %8LBL 66528 69669 %.2°69 6657l 2096 [N - 00008S

008287 00'8cy 51500 PaJeYS - 0DOLHS
95Z4E", %0505} 82°959' BP0’ EECPL 82°600 Zress Buipng-lejuax/eses - 00ZhS
00ZL"L %oeL 20°901, SOBLS %S0°08 19211 0zv6 BuoLdalaL - 000EZS
00'¥8S %9263 0028z Sh'gel %G1 66 00’ Ly 09°9¢ abeisod . 000125
00502 %Zb'0 05738 2922 %00 GLes 000 Y9eNN - 00009E
00782 %00 00'L¥L 000 %00 05°€z 000 Bunuyd - DO00SE
£0esezL %68°90L 20076 6579L'9 %59'801 el seorL'L Sa2(AI8g JURID-VIId - 0004LZ
60°256'29 %5900} 150018 69'209'1€ %5001 Zrove's 28012 seoinag Juel-saBen B Aeieg - 000LLL
88582 %sesZ YELLLZ £e6Lg %P5 08 66°25€ 08201 [euonesedg-sabem 3 Arpleg - 000011

asuadx3y
asuadxgjewoou] Aeuipigy
J20png [enUuy JabpnE J0 %  19Bpn@ QLA BLosd- Nt 1epngio s eoPng 81 0eq
8102 Joquienag

UNPY ‘o) ‘sPid/o|liaueg-(siseg Apog Ai0jeinbay) sasuadxy @ sanuaAsy jo Jug
pieog jusluisaAu] 8210HION Juocwpald }JSapM



“pomewely siseg Apog AojeinBey ey) Aq pannbal sainsopsip (e
Allenue)isqns JWo sjUSLWSIe)S [RIDUBUY 9S8 | "wial) uo papiaoid s soueInsse ou pue ‘Juawesbebus uopedlwos e 0} pajcelgns ussq jou SABY SJUBWIDIE)S (BIODURBUL BSaL| |

G9'6p5'OLL" %A7°9E | £1'6.12'88" 06'ZES'6L" %988 BY'ZLL'G LE°509'8-
G9'6YG 0L~ %@t 9g L £1°642'86" 06°Z£5'6.4- %9'88 61'21LL "6 LE'G00'8- awosu| ueuipig 18N
S9'BPS'OLL %8t 9E | €1L'G/2'85 06'2EG 6.4 %988 61'ZLL'E LE'G09'8 asuadx3 [210)
19°GLL %0'0 v8 /8¢ 0070 %00 F9F9 000 sIse "HeD g "0 ‘sjudwssassy - 000406
FASRWAR N %L 6l 86092 126 L %00 BFEVE'L 000 Buyuiest 0o - 000058
LYE08 %L 6.9 0g'LSY 68°0£0°C %8G'6L2') 0e'GL Z5'€96 $30jAag aajaddng - 00DOYE
TE'EVLT %ZE gl 80°18E"} 00092 %00 82Z'0EE 000 sqof [euoyisues] - QDOEES
00'GLE %00 Z5°201 000 %00 z6LL 000 sadinlag Buiures ) [enjoenue) - poszes
£9°002°0€ %gtLLE ¥£°06EGL lTeov'ze %G L9 6E'86G°Z €8 151~ saapaag Bululel) - 0000gs
86'6E2 Y% EVE D00ZL v8 182 %4992 000z ¥E' LG salddng 820 - 001009
8zl %45 1S 91201 9Z'65 %00 9gLL 000 Bugeiedg-aeq |BUCISSEY0I - 000FIS
£8'l6L'e %00 £6'86€'t 000 %00 SLEET 000 294 juawabeuel - 005£95
BE LbE'S %64°601 00'129'2 BEZL8'T %EG LT £8°0ey 62895 198JIpu| - 00S0S
gL'oot'L %96'8F 017004 1072pE Y%yl gl 89'9LL FAN 1aAeIL - 00005S

05'995°7 GLizh §1807) pareys - 000LHS
05'869'Z %Z8'ZLG 8Z'6¥E} Zr'6L6'0 %GL GG 8e'vze 06'¥Z0"} Guiping-{eusyjeses - 0D0ZYS
SB°008 %ZL 6 05°00F 28648 %88'0Z) 52'09 69'08 auoydajal - 00DEZTS
Wbl %ER LLE €404 8L9Z1 %12 BEE 8LLL 06'6¢ aBejsod - 000LZS
8z'15) %BE'SL 998 oL'ee %0°0 LLIEL 000 y2'alNQ - 00009E
82451 %00 99°'g4 000 %00 Lgl 000 Bupuud - 00005¢
GO'€96'8 %EZ LI ze'18Y 'y £2'686'F %8E"LE) 16'9%. £€°186 $0DIAISS JUBT-YDIL - 000LLE
G6'¥LZ'TY %00k 8 LEL°LE 05'252'c %918z} 16Z25'E SBEISY 8901A9g Juat|D-sebep g Aiejes - 0004 L1
zZz'18lL'L %GE'Z8 r9'06G LE°98Y %8'L6 #1786 '8 leuopesadg-sabepy 3 Alejes - 000011

asuadx3y
asuadx3fawoau| Aleu|pio
1ebpng jenuuy iebipng jo ¢ ebpng QLA 81090 - A 18bPNg 40 % 86png gl 93
8102 Jequadag

Jo)Jop INpY DHIN-(siseg Apog Aioje|nbay) sesuadx] 9 senusaay Jo Jung
pleogd JUSWISIAU| SDIOPUIOAN JUCWIPS]d ISOA



“Homawel siseg Apog Aojeinbay ay) Aq pasinbas sainsosip (e Alequersgns

HWo SjusLuee)s [elouBUlY 8SBY | "LWBY) UO paplacid st 8oueINsSSE ou pue Juswabebus uoneduiod e o} pe1oalgns usaq JOU SABY SIUSLLSIEIS [RIOUBUL 8S8Y |

86°192'cE- %1529 17'189'01- 00°96£ 01" %ZETL SR'LILT- EPBL0Z- alosuy jeN
86°192'£¢€- %15 29 1Z1£9°G1- 00°G6E'0L- %ZB'TL G@'L..2  £r8l0Z- awoau) AIeuipIg 1eN
96'L9Z'EE %1529 LT 18901 00°96£'01 %ZR'TL S¥LLLE £reL0'T asusdxg |e10)
8V LLE %00 9851 000 %00 o9z 000 SJS3L "HOD 3 "OI ‘SIISWISSISSY - 000106

8y 0EL'E %0°0 92'698°} 000 %00 1301 00'0 BumelL 11O - 000058
shozz %9 Y 0L0L 05'68¥ %00 Ge'8L 00'0 S80JAIg dAiL0ddNg - 000OYE
POEEE'} %00 ¥5'099 000 %00 rLILL 000 SOOF [BUCIISUB.] - 0DOEES
00'98 %070 20'7Y 000 %00 €L 00’0 saoiaag Bujuies ] [enjoesuos - 00sZES
009298 %00 00'85€" Y a0 %00 00'eZs 00'0 samasag Bujules) - poo0es
8226 BIETLL 99’8t v1p8 %B9'ELZ g €811 sa|iddng 3310 - 001009
Loy %SZEY 0922 996 %00 09'E 00'0 Bugeisdo-aaq [2uo|SSa)0.d - QOOFIS
80096 %00 v0'28F 000 %00 vE08 000 934 Juawabeuey - 005£0S
oL'00¥'} %P0'6LL 80°004 6°ce8 %EL TRL 89'011 28891 P24PY] - 000£9S
9£°96¢ %l6'GL 81861 G505l %ET ¥BL £0'ee 58'00 [oABIY + 0DO0SS
61'9/8 %B. b zL ey 80°/2¢ %9T'E0 z0es 1oy Bulping-jeyuenesea - goozrs
18168 %16'82 S6'SLY £2°0¢1 %Ll 'GE ZE69 86 suoydafay - 000£ZS
8Lty HGTGLL 09'€T o 1y %Z28°90€ £6°€ 90zh abeysod - 000125
8z'261 %G9 998, 1S %00 LUEL 00'0 YoEEHNG - 00009E
v9'8L %00 vE'6e 00'0 %00 §5'9 000 Bunupd - 0000SE
LLIZLY %1204 85'090°Z vL9ry'L %GE 08 EPEPE ¥5'062 SA0JAIBG RNV - 000412
£2'FP9'6 %P0 OpL vy vi'zgl'e %G.'691 69'£08 62'¥9¢6"L sao|ass Jual)-sabem 7 Aiejeg - 000LLL
+2'967 %SEELL vL8LL 0S'¥EL %L LTL 6961 06'/2 [euonesado-sabep @ Arejes - 0oo0L)

asuadxg

asuadxgewoou; Aleuipig
L | —

3ebpng |enuuy 3ebpng jo v, 1ebpng QLA 8l 92q - |np 186png Jo % 19bpng 8l 29Q

8102 Joquisaag
19)IOM 3INPY S|o0Yyag fJuno) yoljed-(siseg Apog Aioje|nBay) sosuadxy g sanuaaay Jo Jung
PIEOY JUBISIAU| 3DI0HION JUOWIPSL] JSOM



“jomelel) siseq Apog AlojeinBay ay) Aq pelinbal saINsosIp
il Al[enueisqns JWo sluawSle)s (RIDUBLY) 98By "LUSY) U0 paplacid S| 80URINSSE OU pue Juswabebus uolye|idiios e o) pe1oalqns ussq JoU SABY SJUSLIAIE]S [BIDUBUIL 9S8 ]

000 %0°001 00°0 Sb'£60°¢- %00 00°0 00'0
000 %0001 00'0 S1'€60'E- %00 00°0 0070
000 %0001 00°¢ G EE0E %00 000 00°0
a0g %0°00L 000 zL92 %00 00'0 000
000 %0°00L 00'0 zL9Z %00 00'0 000
DOQ %000} 000 TLi9Z %00 000 000
000 %O 00k 000 cB'ees %00 000 Do
000 %0001 000 Sg'eee %00 000 00'0
000 %0°004 000 Lens %00 000 000
0070 %000 00°0 Lr'egl %00 000 00'0
00o %0001 00'0 LF'EaL %0'0 000 000
000 %0°00L 00'0 LPyLE'E %00 i) 000
000 %0001 0070 A %00 00'0 000
000 %0001 000 PLE) %00 000 000
L ] I L ] I I
jebpng |enuuy 196png Jjo 5 10Bpng QLA gL 2%@ - In 1ebpng Jo %, 1bpng 81 %0
8102 Jequadeg

awoau| JaN
awosu| AueuIpi() 19N
asuadxy |eyol
|9ABIL - 0000SS IBJOL
{BABIL-UNPY - 0G5-ES 19J0L
|8ARl] "AdDG "sng OV DH-W - JZ05S€S
[PABIL-UNPY . 0GG-£5
j8ABIY - DODDSS
yaeanng - 00009¢ IE10L
YseannQ sg av OH-W - 008Z.S
yaeanQ - pHO09E
leuohessdQ-sHsua8/yI(d - 0D00LE [BIOL
leuohelad O-sjyausg/yIII-UNPY - §LZ-ES 9I0L
“JedQ ¥OId S8 aV 2H-W - 011215
Jeuonesad O-spBUSENY A HUNPY « OLZ-65
leuoyeladQ-s)yBuagy DI - 000012
leuopeladp-sabepy @ Aieleg - 000011 fe10L
euojesadp-sebep, @ Atejeg-Unpy - 0L L-£5 [B301
‘les “JedQ S8 AV JH-W - 60-L0L1
euoyesadQ-sebepy 9 Aiejeg-Unpy - 0LL-¢5
_mco_aﬁumno.wﬂmﬂg k] __Cm_wm - DOOOLL
asuadxg
asuadxgyfewonu) Aeupigy

$8dJAleg ssaulsng JNpy 09 AlusH-a||IAY - (siseg Apog AiojenBay) sesuadxy @ SeNUIASY JO JW)S
PJEOg JUBLLISSAU| 30IOIHIOAA JUCWIP3] IS



Jwo sjusLiale}s [eoueul 8say )l “iay) uo papioid si souelnsse ou pue ‘uswsbebus uoje|idwos e 0} Pojosigns Usaq JOU SABY SJUSLLIBIE]S [BIDUBLI) 983Y |

“lomallel siseg Apog AlojeinBey sy Ag pasnbau sainsopsIp (e Allenueisans

Nlm,hlmv‘ov. %bS 001 68°822'G- Em.m- %B8G'601 9" LL8- 56'v56-
24° 167’01~ % PG 001 68'82Z'G- Ew,m- %85'60} 9" | 18- G6'#G6-
2525701 %Pa'00L 68'822'S L0L82'S %85'601 op'Li8 G6'756
00'08Z Satir'ae [Ave 4% Z9'es %E0'LE £e'ee ?9'8
000 %0'001 000 a6t %00 Q00 000
05°zZ8¢ %00 8¢’1BL 0o0 %00 88’'Le 000
00°69L %zl LLL 0g'zse LG LY %661 SL'E9 £8°28
00'001'L %8e'ee c0°08s ARy %EL'ST LYLG r'ec
007082 %9L ¥ 200rd LG9 %elcs EEET a1zl
000 %0°00L 00°0 66'L] %00 000 000
000 %0001 000 95"y %00 000 000
LLEEq't %8568 16916 SP¥8L %8496 187251 68'LFL
gZoig's %z LEl ¥1'806'2 9Z'669'¢ %8e 0k 69°F8F 6£°089
oo %0001 000 66°€- %00 000 000
iobpng jenuuy | 3eBPn@io%  JeEPNE GIA 8, oea- T ebpnajo %  webpng.  8roeq.
L e
810Z Jequiadeqg

awoauj AeulpiQ 19N
@suadxg |ejol

se||ddng 20130 - 001009
Bunesadg-as(q jeuoissajold - 000F9S

994 juswsbBeuey - pogeos

Waipy - 000E9S

Buipling-jejuayjasea - 000ZFS
suoydsjal - 000£ZS

efeisod - 000125

Yyaealng - 00009¢

SAIALSS JUSHD-¥OId - 000LLE

S90IA9S Jusl|D-sabep ¢ Aieles - 000111
|euonesadQ-sebep v Alejes . goooLL

asuadxg
asuadxgfewoau} Lewplo

dojg-auQ J}INpyY 9d-@ - (siseg Apog Aiojenbay) sesuadxy ' senusasy Jo Jung

pieog JUaWSIAU| 30100 JUCWIPSIH ISOA



“Homaulel siseq Apog Aiojeinbay ey) Aq pauinbai sainsoosIp (je Ajjenuelsqns
JLo SjusLuslels [elouBuY 888U WY} U papiacid S| 8oUBINSSE OU pue ‘Juawabebus uopedwod e o) paypsigns usaq Jou SABL SIUBLUS)EIS |RIOUBLY 9591

88'90¢"L- %ELPEL 28e59'e- §6'955p- %b 6L 06°309- 9t S8l aloau| JoN
§8'90¢"2- %ELVEL 79'£59'¢e- 86°95G"t- % B 06809~ 9y E8t- swoouj Aleulpip jan
$2°'908°L %ELVPEL Z5°€59'c 86°955'¥ %6 06°809 9r'co¥ asuadxg |2)0L

0000l %81 L6 Zo0s 0.6t %9t'2G £e'8 ey saljddng 82130 - 001009

00°0 %0 001 000 LSt %00 000 000 BunelradQ-nsq [euoissayold - HOOVIS

zLooL %00 8608 00°0 %00 6E'8 000 924 juawebeuel - 00595

LL'G55 %LZZEL 96'LLT 96'99¢ %9 06 9zZ'9 £6°'Ly J9011pU| - D0DES

00°002 %YTELL Z0'0%e SE'96€ %1L0°0Z ££'85 19°1) BuipIng-lejueyseseaT - 0DOZHS

00'00€ %L GE 00°064 25°¢8 %F9 ¥ 00'6Z 91’9 auoydajal - 000£ZS

000 %0001 000 66°9L %00 000 000 abejsod - 000125

000 %0°00L 0070 T %00 000 000 yseanno - 00009¢

0E'¥LO'E %EF'EY 91°200°L 99z %8 i 98291 187 SA0IAIG WRND-YIIL - 000LLZ

SL'9E5'E %F LLL 8€'892°L £6°0E0'S %LGOLL €L¥6Z 9 e sadiaeg Jus||)-sebem ¢ AieEs - gooLL)

000 %0°00L 000 A8 %00 000 000 leuonesad-sabem p Aiees - 000011

asuedxgy

asuadxzfowosu) Aeuipio
L L ] N | L | —
196png |enuuy 1ebpng Jo 9, yebpng aLs 8L 0eQ - Inp 1aBpng Jo 9, 1eBpng

8l 290
_—

8L0Z Jequiadag
dojg-suQ }Inpy JH-IN - (siseg Apog Aiojejnboy) sesuadx3y )3 sanuaAay JO Jug
Pieog JuswWisaAu] 9010PLIOAA JUOWIPBLH ISOA



NWO sjusliBie)s [erdueUl 9S8Y | 8L} U0 papiacid S aJUBINSSE Ou pue Juswoebebus uone(dwos e oy pajoslgns us9q 10U SABY SJUSLLIS)E]S [BIZUEU

“omautely siseq Apog AuojeinBay sy Ag paainbau S8UNS0|08Ip |[B Alenueisqns

09'SZ1L'z- %6 2P 88°290'L- 16816 % 6. pLLIL- GELpL-
09°SZ1°2- %LE Zhh 88°290'1- 16'818"L- %864 VLA GELRL-
095212 %G ZL 88°'290'L 16818} %G 6L vLLLL SE'LyL
0009 %g'SG 00°0€ L9} %9'6Z 00's 8L
00°0 %0004 000 85l %0'0 000 000
689 %00 0S¥ 00°0 %00 SL'g 000
8gIEL %9L 981 689 52'8Z1 %L 904 6vLL 9ZZL
00°05€ %9T'EE 2054t \Z'8G %69°LL 1162 e
00°0€L %1687 2059 0881 %Z9Ok €801 08'L
000 %0004 000 16'G %00 00°0 000
000 %0004 000 ve'L %00 000 00°0
8.'88¢ %L'oLL 0P ¥6L 69'52Z %95'L9 ov'ze 69°1Z
00°086 %zeYLZ 00'S6F L6'€90°} %10°Z2L 0s'ze L2001
000 %0004 00°0 v\ %00 000 000
196png [enuuy 1eBpng 40 9 196pna LA BLoea- Nt 3eBpngso s rempng "8 090
8102 Jequasag

Iy 88y |

WO BN

swoau| Aeuipap 18N

asuadx3 |ejo)

seliddng 22130 - 001009
Bunesad--aa(q |BUOISS0. - 000195
204 Juswsbeuel - 005£9S

Joallpu| - 000£95
Bulppng-|eyusyseses - n0pzYyS
auoydela] - 000sZS

abesod - pooLzs

Yyaeanng - po0ogSE

SeDIAI8G JUBID-YII - 000112
$821A5 JusljD-sebep ¢ Alejes . goQLLL
jeuonesadg-sabep y Aeles . 000011

asuadxg

asuadxgewoosu) leuwpig

dojg-auQ Jnpy -0J 3ol - (siseg Apog AiojenBoy) sesuadxy » ssnuansy jo s

PJeog Jusw)saAu] 20JOOM JUOWPaId ISSA



“pomeLuel siseq Apog Aiojeinbay su Ag paainbal seinsoosip
Ile Ajjenuelsqns 3o SJUSLWISIE)S [BI9UBLY 9SBU ] "LUBY) UQ pepiroid s soueINSsE ou pue Juawabeus uonedwod e o] paiwelgns useq Jou BABY SJUBLUDIE)S [BIOURUY B8BL |

PS5 059°|£2- % 28 PE'GZR G )- Lz evv'se- %19'2E1L LZ'P0E'6)" L0°009'G2-
¥5'089°LE2- %28 PE'GZRSLL LT EPY'G6- %L9ZEL LEFOLEL- Lo'009's2-
75 069°LEZ %t 28 PE£'628'aLL 1Z'Err'e6 %LYZEL LEYOE'GL LO'009'6T
29'¥TSvol %BEZL ¥E'Z9T'T8 £F'9PS'65 %0’k L 95 0LL'EL 60'088'6l
Z9Ves vl %EETL VE'ZIZ'T8 £F Or5'es %0'5h L BE'0LL'E} 60'088'61
Z9res'vo %ED'GBT R TS 68'956'L6 %GE'R0Y SO'LIE'S LG'E8L'ST
b v6Z'9e- WZELLEL-
05'698'81- (2N
00°000'001 %LG'G0L 20'000°08 0685428 %5002 £EEEER 6'5LL9L
¥E'GLE'GL %EEOLL 00'884°L 292658 %ZZ'G04 00'862°1 ¥2'G9€E'L
FEGLG'GL %EE0LE 00'88L'L 79'Z65'Y %2250k 00'862°1 72698
¥6'GLG'GL %EC'0LE 00'88.'L 797658 %2T G0k 00°862'} ¥L'G0E°L
BE'6FS' LS %E6°G01 a0'siL'sz ZZYOE'LZ %9101 £8'S6Z'Y 8L Pee'y
BE'6VS LS %E6°801 00'64L'52 ZZ¥0E' L2 %9€° 10} £8'962'F 8L 'FSE'Y
BEBFS' |G %EE'CGOL 00'sll'se TTHOE'LZ %9101 £8'G62'F 8L'PSEY
L ]
39Bpng jenuuy 19Bpng jo 9, Jobpng QLA el 284 - |np 18bpng jo o, 19bpng 8} 92
810z Jaquasa(q

awoIu| JeN
awoouy Aeupi() 19N
asuadxg (mo)
sayddng Bunesadg jaulp - 00v109 10L,
pesyIoag--ddng “dg JeLio-UNpY - #1.09-€5 (e10L
9430 - peaypeag--ddng -dg JBUIQ-UNPY - ¥108-¢S
5380 paaeyg doyg auy
way dojs suQ
Bujuies g Jaxaop) Jusguenaug
peaieag--ddng dQ JoIQ-HUNPY - ¥L09-ES
sel|ddng Bupessdo JsYi0 - 00VLO9
IeuopeIadQ-sjysusgYDId - 0000LZ 12301
leuopesadQ-SIYauRaYDII-INPY - 0LZ-E5 (€101,
UNPY 0} UIUPY - §9-LZL5
leucpeladQ-s)yauag /Y II4-INpY - 012-€5
leuonesadQ-siyauag/vold - 000012
leuonesadQ-sabep, ¢ Auefes - 0000L) 1B30L
euonesadQ-sabep g fejeg-)Inpy - gL1-gs 130 L
UNPY 0} LWPY - (9-L0LL
euonessdo-sebep g Aejeg-npy - 0L1-¢5
JeuonessdQ-sabem 3 Aseeg - 0000LL
asuadxg
9suadxzswoou| Aeuipig

}Npy Jay0-(siseq Apog Aloje|nBay) sasuadx3 @ sanusnay Jo ws
Pleog JUaW)SaAL| 93J0HIOAA JUOLIPSI ISBAA



WO sjuSLluSies |eloueuy asay | "way) uo paplacid S| soueINSSE OU pue ‘Juswabebus uoneydwoo e o) pejoelgns L23( JOU BABY S]UBLWISIEIS |BjoUBUY BSBL |

“Jomaley siseq Apog MJojeinBey sy} Ag paanbal saunsopsIp (e Allenueisqns

ZB65Y 801" %G6'6Z L EL'OEZ PG 0Z'vLv 0L %89°L9 ZE'8L0'6- 9.'b15'G-
28657901~ %56'6Z L €108 ¥G- 0Z'v27'0L- %39' L9 Z€'8E0'6" 9. 'v/G'G-
Z8°657'20L %G6'6ZL £1L0E2 PS5 021704 %39° L9 ZE'9E0'6 9.'1JG'S

12986 000
A %00 1269 00°0 %00 BLaLlL 000
ST'9es | %L1p8 riges 88'L¥9 %00 BL°LZL 000
00088 %070 0059 000 %0'0 0842 000
00°052'| %2815 Z0'629 WrAA %096 2Lp0L 00°001
05262'1 %00 87819 000 %00 €101 000
86°852'01 %00 0E'6ZL'S 000 %00 98158 00°0
00°529'8L %29 L0F A AR 00°'098'/E %56'.8 80°25G'L 00°59€"L
00'Z65 %20 L4 Z0'962 61822 %8.4°€9 LEBY oF'Le
#6'92€ %LTE 82°€0L 90°2¢ %0°0 \z'ie 00'0
¥9'208'2 %00 ¥E LOF L 000 %00 §4'EET 000
62'609'S %1628 99°Z08'2 £2'678Z %99'G9 Ll 29 89'90€
80'98L°L %65’ LG YO'E6S 96'50¢ %61 €t 7886 692
OL9EL’L SE88)

L8'SPE's %8l 201 06229'T 80'L18T %0'€6 Shigk S5°90F
00'8€6 %2'69 Z0'697 160z %59'0G 218 A
00'96€ %E'GS 00'861 0s'601 %09£°99 00°ee 08’12
00°56% %ERL 06 2% SeBL %00 SZ'\¥ 000
00°864 %00 0066 000 %0'0 0591 00'0
rav/a's %Z0'18 vy 88880y %ZR'ZL 15681 £6'9€6G
Z6'E0Z'r %SE'68 96'L0L'2T 66'208'81 %92 29 99°'¢89'C Y9 1P
£Lv6'2 %G ET BO"L8Y'| zLose %SH'0Z ¥8L¥C 8905
S — R — T — R I I

18Bpng Enuuy abpng jo 9, 12bpng aLA 81 28Q - Inf* yebpng jo ¥, 1e6png 81 93

8102 1oquodag

awosu} AeuplQ 19N
asuadxg [ejo]

SIA Od-q-weiboad w31 - 001206
S]S8] "HaY) '§ "II ‘SJUBWISSASSY - 000106
saomag ealuoddng - gooope

s3olAag Bulues) {enoenuon - goczee
spuedygjseanuasuy| - 0g0LES

Bulues] synis jeuonednsog - posoce
saolnleg Bujuier) - poooes
sdiysuiayu)eouapadxg Y1op - 005078
sajjddng 2210 - 001009
Bupesadg-aeq [euaissajord - 000YSS
894 Juswabeuel . 005£9S

1aaapuj - 000E£9S

1#ARLL - 000055

$)809) paIeys - JOOEYS
Buipiing-ejuayeses - 000Zrs
suoydspa] - 000£ZS

abeysod - 000128

Yyaeanng - 0oo09g

Bunuuy - 0000ss

$8IAIDG JUSND-YDIS - 000} 12

Sanlaag sl D-sebep g Lees - pooLLL
feuonesad(-salbeps ¢ Auejeg - 0000LL

asuadxg
asuadx3fewosu| LeulpiQ

[00Y3s Ul YINoA "0 ‘sid/elliAueq-(siseg Apog Aloje|nBay) sesuadxg @ SONUaAdY JoO Jung

plieog JUSWISaAU| 82J0IOM JUOLIPaId IS



Niomelel) siseg Apog AojenBsy ey Aq paunbai seinsopsip e Ajenuelsgns
HLIC Sjuswisies [loueul 8seyl “way) uo pepiacud s| soueinsse ou pue ‘Juswsbebus uonedwos e o) pajoalqns usaq Jou SABY SIUISWSIE]S |RIOUBUY 953U |

90°€90°89- %92 L2} 98'120"yE- Zy L9’ Ly %65 L0) 16°1.29'G- 0Z'zal's- awioou) jaN
90'€90'89- %92 LZL 98'L£0'pE- Zy 298 Lr- %BS°L0L 16°L29'G- 02°292'G- awoou] Aleuipio 18N
90'£90'89 %9T 1L 98°LE0'PE Ty L92'ir %6510} L8'LL9'G 02'29.'s asuadx [ejol
9e°L£0 %0'0 0L61e 000 %00 Lozs 000 S1S9] "Ma) '§ "9I7 ‘S)UBWSSISSY - 000106
6¥'GEL %8809 ¥L29¢E 9g9'eee %L9E€8T 6219 9g'es L sannlag aauoddng - 00008
00'6.1 %0°0 z5°.8 00D %00 8S'vL 000 $a9jlag Buluiel | (enjoenuod - 00SZES
00°052 %G94 ocsle 19°48¢2 %00 0529 000 spuadug/saauaouy - poo1ES
00°000°L %00 20'00S 000 %00 £E'eg 0c'o Bujuel) sjiMg [euonednoog - 0S0ES
87'598'C %8F L6 9/'2e6'L 00'¥88°L %00 ZLeze 0o soosg Buiues) . gpooce
00'548'pL %Ge'2k TG LEY L 00'0SL'E %00 85'6ET' Qo0 sdiysusajuyazuapadxg 3op - 005028
£7'202 %89'GrT ZT' L0l 89'8F2 %EL 95T 1891 (R saliddng 20140 - G0L009
A %g'iL 09'e9 PG'SP %00 0901 000 Bupesed-aaq |eucissajold - 00Y9S
6190L'y %0'0 LL'e50Z 0o'e %00 8LZPE 000 324 uawobeuey - 005£9S
8E'GL9'L %Z90LE zlle8 Z1z09'e %9E"Z08 co'sel G zel 123dipul - 000£95
£7'060°) %9825 A 4] 81’882 %00 28706 000 12ARLL - 000055

88 vee't 8¥'2CT SIS0] paleys - 000EYrS
98'/19 %lEELSL ¥6°80€ Ob'GL9Y %9 LPEL 6F'1Lg L8488 Buippng-jeyuay/jesea - 000245
Lg'65e %85 202 81441 66'89¢ %.2'602 £9°6Z S6'09 auoydsiay - 00OETS
e bATA ater £2°¢¢) %6y 62F FA 2 q10g abelsod - pooLZS
PO'E6 %ES'BT ¥3'or £9°EL %00 8L 000 Yaeanng - 60009¢
Fo'E6 %00 ¥aar 000 %00 08’2 000 Bupund - 0000sE
ZT0EL's %EYBOL ¥1'g90'z L1025y %28°991 (1% 444 82 LvL SINAIDS WBID-YIIL - 000LLZ
69°085'1E %L EEL 28'642'61 ErZ60°'1Z %lieZl 22'629'z 9 0L¥'e sa0jAag Jual|)-sabem » Lieleg . gogLLE
LEE0L %20'9LL 9915 gl '90t %L0'6LL 1985 52'69 leuogeisdg-sabep g Atejeg - 000011

asuadxg
asuadxgewoau) Aruipi)
“jopng lenuly | bPNEIo % TBPRG LA, Brooa M. brnaree  "iehone 81 %00
8L0Z J8quedsg

[100Ydg ul yino "0g AausH-ajiasuie~(siseg Apog Alojejnboay) sasuadxg @ S9NUaA3Y Jo Jung
pieog juausanu| 90JOPUOAN JUCWPSIY JSOM



Yiomsiwey siseq Apog AioyeinBay sy Ag pelinbes saunsojosip e
Allenuesns Jiwo sjuaLsie)s [BDUBUY BSBY ] "WSL) UO papiacid S| 8dUBINSSE OU puE ‘uslabebus uonepdwos e o) pa1osfgns usaq jou asey sueLsie]s |BIoURUY 9SO |

BE'PSY6L- %89l yilzl'e- 98'E£9"|- % 16'G5 £2'120'}L- 05'9086~ awoauy 38y
8B ¥5H'6 - %891 ¥1'171'6 98'EEY |- %18'5G €2'129'|- 06906~ awoou| AleuipiQ 19N
BRPSH6L %8 9L ¥i'l21'6 98'cey’) %16'CG £2'129') 05'906 asuadx3 |ejo )
EE'SHT %00 69zzl 00'0 %00 oz 000 Sise] ‘Hed B 'O ‘S)uswSsassy - 00006
Lozl %00 80°c8 000 %070 gl¥L 00’0 saapuag aaloddng - 000018
00'89 %0'0 Z0ve 000 %00 196 000 $30pueg Buiures) |enpoenuey - 0szZes
006z %00 25291 000 %00 80°42 000 spusdng/seauaauy - 000 LES
00'G.E %00 05481 00'0 %00 GZT'IE 00'0 Buies) syms [eucyednaag - 00508
00'298 %00 Z0'LEY 000 %00 €81 000 sa3lneg Bululel] - 0000ER
00'05Z'y %00 20'62L'Z 00'0 %00 L1'p8E 00'0 sdiyswiau)jssusiiadxy JIop - 005028
v9Er %E'G6 ¥e'Le £6'02 %rL€LT Po'E 82 saliddng 22140 - 001009
0818 %00 z6' 0V 000 %00 Z8'9 000 Bupesadp~naq |BUOISSDJ0L - 000PIS
98'/£G %00 ¥6'892 000 %00 28 ¥ 000 294 Juawebeuey - 005EYS
TLGL0') %2E S BY/EG LZ'9glL %LY 8 r9'68 86 10allpu) - 00OLOS
5E'GLE %G5 6T 0L LE) 690 %6061 | S6'ZT £L'LZ 19ARL - 00005S
LZ'ehs %6 | oLLLe [Row %ZG'EE 5819 EL0E Buippng-feyusyjeses’ - DDOZYS
8T %.'9 S ege 1502 %¥8'LE ov'6e 16701 suoyda|al - 000EES
60'82 %EG 0 0¥l 906 %29 LEZ ¥e'T G sbeisod - 000LES
Y9G %00 ¥a'ot 000 %00 092 000 YoEIND - 00003
ze'or %0'0 Tree 000 %00 06'€ 000 Bupuud - 0000st
AN %Z6'8) goeze’L 9F LEZ %PE'SY P8E0Z BL'EEL $301A85 JUBIID-YOIL - 000142
BOVLLL %608 ¥E'289'E W80l L %8201 68265 1LZL9 $80IA95 Jusi|D-sebep) g Aejeg - 0o0LLL
99°0p) %64 LE ¥E'0L 222z %16°901 2L €521 |eucnesadp-sabepn 3 Aejeg - 0oL
asuadxga
asuadxgfewoou) Lieu)pio
TeBpng jenuuy | “eBpnajo%  e0Pr@ LA evoea it 1Bemapn. eena  erseq
8L0c Jequadeg

100yos ul yino fjunod youjed-(siseg Apog Aiojejnbay) sesusdxy B SANUBADY JO Jung
pieog JUSISAAU| SDIOJIOAA JUOWIPDI ISOAL



omaweyy siseq Apog Alojeinbay sy Ag pasinbas seinsopsIp (e Alejue)sgns
HWO sjuswale)s [eloUBUY 8S8UL "WaL) Uo papiaoid sy eoueinssie ou pue ‘Juswsabebus uonedwos e o) pajoslqns LBaq J0U SABY S)USLISIE]S [BIOUBUY 9SS {

ob'Ser'L- %80°66 0g'ZLLE- E@.ﬂ. %9E°801L hm.w 19~ 15°0.9-
or'GEh L- %80'66 98'glLL'e- SR'8LO'E- %9¢£°801 64'819- LG0L9-
[T A=A A ) %80°'66 98'ZLL'E G8°'8/9't %9E°801 6.'819 19049
00'002 %ESLE 20001 £5°1LE %Ly 9t 4991 09

GLZ 000
08'892 %00 82FEL 000 %00 8EZC 000
00'LEG %SrLLL 05°89¢ FASR B %iB'6CL SLvy 9,'8C
00°008 %P6 LE 2000 9L'l¢cl %iZVE 2999 gL'gl
00°05¢ %ES 9L AV rAN 19°GF %Ly £8'0¢C ¥e'8

6’8 000

gee 000
1L298Z'L %6198 cLEPS 92'a8G %8896 81°L0L ¥8°E01
GLEB0'Y %e LEL 68'L¥0°C LE'16S°T Y%BE0FL LE0FE cL LYy
190pNng [enuly JeDpn@J0%  190PNE GLA 8L090-If  1obpnEIo%  iebpna 8y ooa

L -
810z Jaquiasaq

awoau] 18N
awosu| AleuipiQ 19N
asuadx3 |ejol

sal(ddng 22140 - 001002
Bunelsadp-aaq |euoissajold - 000FIS

a8 Juswabeuey - 0gscos
o2aipuyl - 000£95
Buipnng-jeyusyyeses - po0zys
auoyda|ay - 000EZS
ebeisod - 00012
Yyaeanng - 00009¢
sedlaleg WBID-YIId - 000LLE
Sa1A9§ JUIHD-SabEp 2 AJeles - 00011
asuadxg
asuadxgjewodsu] AruIpIO

dojg auQ SIA "09 ‘syid/e||iAueg-(siseg Apog Aioje|nBay) sasuadxy g sanuaAcy Jo JwiS

pieog JUSLUISIAU| SDIOHIOAA JUOWIPII ISOM



“omaweyy siseq Apog Aloleinbay sy Aq pasinbal seunsoasip (e A|epuelsqns
HWO sjusLale)s [erdUBUY 9SBU) WAL uo papiaoid st soueinsse ou pue ‘uswebebus uone|dwos e o} pajoslgns usaq JouU BABY SJUBWISIELS (eIsueuly 8591 |

01°Z89°G- %gL LEL ZL'L¥B'2- £0°1ZLE- %1 1'E8 L& ELp- Z5'£68-
014'789'6- %8l LEL AN e Lzl'e- %11'c8 LS EL b z6'e68-
01'289°G %81 LEL ZLLPRZ £0'2EL'E %1y '8 LE'ELY Z5'C6E
00°00€ %bBZL 00061 Lb6L %bZ L 0052 95'¢
89'¢ 00'0
68'65 %00 v8'62 000 %00 66F 00°0
90°L0F %QZ'8Y L v8'€0Z 9z'z0¢ %L 001 L6EE £L've
00°8€5 %2002 z0'69z 88'72¢ %6112 £8'7 0§'6
00008 %ZL 62 007051 89°CY %002 006z L0
£7'6 000
90¢ 000
09'261°1 %10'68 26'865 80'CES %G0°1L9 z8'66 ¥6°09
S1'8.8'C %96'TLL Ob'6EY'L S5'B8P'T %8911 06'6E2 857082
L L | L | L ] T
wBpng [enuuy 19bpng Jo o, 186png aLA gL 2aQ - [nf 1ebpng jo 4, 196png g8l 2aQ
i
8L0Z 19quadag

awoauj 1aN
awoou] Aieu|piQ 19N
asuadxy jejo)

saddng 22130 - 001009
BupeledQ-'rs( Jeuo|ssejold - 000FIS

aa4 Juswsbeuey - goscos
W34pyY] - 000£9S
Buip|ing-(ejuayyesesT - 000ZFS
auoydsjal - 000£ZS
ebejsod - 000125
yaeaingd - 00009¢
S8DJAI3S JUAND-YIL - 000LLT
saojneg Jusl|)-sabepm g Aiejes - pooLLL
ssuadxzy
asuadx3pwoou) Aeuipig

dojg auQ SIA "0 KiusH-9|Asuiie-(siseg Apog Kioye|nBey) sasuadxy g senuaasy Jo Jwis

pleog Juswi}saAu] 92I0JIOMN JUOWPSI ISIM



omawel siseq Apog AlojeinBay sy Aq paainbas seunsojosip (e A|lenue)sgns
NG sjuawiale)s [eloueuly a1 “Waly) uo papiaoid st soueinsse ou pue ‘uewabebus uone|dwos e o} pajoslqns usaq Jou BABY SjUBWSIR)S [BIDUBLIL 853Y |

PLSLY ) ShELYPL ro'Loe- £6°801°L- %5118 09'¥E1L- £2'60L- awoou| 19N
¥LGLY - %ELPPL ¥9°208- £6'89)"L- %518 09'vE |- £2°601- awwoou| Aseulpig 19N
rLGL') %EL PP v 208 £6°891°L %5118 09'pEL £2'601 asuadx3z |ejo)
000§ %g9z 2062 859 %rL'ET PN 6670 salddng o140 - 001009
Al 000 Buneiedp-'Aeq |euoissajold - 00019S
BL'6Y %00 06'v2 000 %070 Sl'y 0070 994 juawabeuel - 005c95
8566 %ZP 002 08'6P 1L8'66 %L pll 0e'g it'6 12I1pU| - 000£9S
00'02¢ YR LT 2009} AN %66 1992 v9'Z Buipling-|euay/eses - 000ZkS
00°004 %1882 20°08 L bl %6994 €e's 6E} suoydalal - 000EZS
FL'E 000 abieisod - 000125
oL 00'0 yaeaNNG - 00009E
LL0E2 %B6°Z5 L 8E'SLL Z8'9L1 %66'L8 €261 Z6'9l SIUAISG JUBIIDYIIS - 000LLE
00592 %ZPLE 05'Z8¢ 69'LZ8 %022 GL'EQ z8'LL S8tAag JualD-sabepy B Aie[eg - 000LLL
asuadxg
asuadxg/ewoosul AeuipiQ
L] . | L ] L]
19Bpng |enuuy ¥ebpng jo o, 196png aiA 81 922@ - Inp yebpng Jo 9, 1bpng 81 29Q

i

810Z Joquisdeg
dojg auQ §JA funo) youped-(siseg Apog Alojenbay) sasuadx3g 1 sonuaAay Jo Jusg
paeog JuswiSaAL| 8200 JUCWIPSI] ISOM



e Aj|ERuUE)SqnS W0 SIUSWIBIEIS [RIDUBL 9SaL | “Walj)

%692~ 6€ ¥69°EG- \ZZhY'L %Z1'G0" S0'616'8 S)°1Z8'G
%69'Z- 6E 76980~ L2 ZPP'L %71 GO S0'676'9- G1'/Z8's
%69'2- 6€'7B9'ES LE o' |- %ZL'GY GO0'6F6'R GL'/Z8'C-
%60°55- ¥Z656'FE £F'092'6)- %80°GG}- ¥5'928'G LL'GED'6
%60 6G- PZ BS6'VE £ 092'61- %B0'GSL- 5928 1.'GE0'6-
%AELE YZ BSBFE ZL'9¢6'0l %28’ L9 & oge's 0L'209'e
[¥'Bas'6l- L9°'888'01-
§0°80F°0)- PLBYL -
%686 EL'GEr'Y ZZR9E'y %0'901 21882 95882
%6 96 ELGE'Y ZLRoLy %0'301 81684 9568/
%6t 96 R T ZZ'eoe’y %0804 81684 947684
%8076 Z0'00EYL 000SFEL %GL" 101 EE'ERE'Z 00°52H'e
%3076 Z0'00E'Y | 00°0G"SL %G4 101 (R 00°52t'e
%906 Z000E'Y Q00gt'sl %GLLOL £EEEE'E 00's2r'z
19bpng jo o, 196png QLA gl 28q - 19bpng jo 9 jebpng gl 9aQ
g10Z 1aquedag

omewel) siseqg Apog AioyeinBay ey Aq pasnbay $8INS00sIP
uo papiaoid sI 8OUBINSSE OU pue ‘luswabebus uonepdwos e o) peoalgns Us9q JoU sABY SIUSLIBIR)S |B1DUBUL @Sal |

awoau| JaN
SWoIU| ATBUIPIO JON
asuadxy 210,
sajpddng Bunesadg Jayo - 00v108 FEICL
ddng Bunesadg 1ao-ul yino, - #109 95 [20)
19130 - ddng BunesadQ Jaygio-ul Yino, - $1.09 95
5iso) paJeys dojg aup
Juay dojg aup
ddng BunessdQ 194)Q-L| WINOA - pLOY 95
sal|ddng Bugeiadg son0 - 0opLOS
[euoneladg-siyauag/vald - 000012 1B30L
[eucpesadQ-Usg/vIId-Ul YINOA - DLZ-9S [EI0L
Ul LBNO 03 UNUPY . 0801295
[BUCREIAU - UBGIVDIL-U| YINOA - 012-95
leucpesadp-spyauagryold - 00001
teuoesadg-sefiey, g luejes - 0000} 1 (230L
Jado-seBem ¢ Liejeg-uj yanoy - 041-05 210)
U| LpnG A O} UjWIpY - 09LLL9S
Jadg-sefiep ' Asejes-ul yino, - 0L -0
leuonesadg-seliepm g Asejes - 000011
asuadxg
asuadxgeiwcou] eupi)

U] YyinoA Jaylo-(siseg Apog Aioje|nbay) sesuadxy @ sanuaaey Jo Jwig
pieoq JuaWi)saAul 32I0PIOM JUOWIpaId JSaM



“uomewsel) siseg Apog Alojeinbey au Aq pasinbel seinsojosip

0L'88E° 201~
04'98€'/01-
04'88€°401
8r'816'69
6t'816'63
6°816'69

l

|

12'0/8'8
12'0.8'8
LZoLa'e

00'009°'82
00'009'82
00'009'8Z

18Bpng |enuuy

81.0Z Jequaseq

Ile Ajlenue)sgns Jwo S)awsle)s [eIoUBLY 9S8y | WAL U0 PapIAcId S| 9OUBINSSE GU pUE quawebebus uone||dwoo e o} palaslqns Ussa( 10U 9ABY SJUSLLSIE]S [BIDUBUL 8SaU |

WO JON
sLoaU] AJeulpaQ 19N
asuadxg |ejo)
safddng Bunesed@ Joyio - 00FLO9 [E}OL
ddng BupeasdQ JaUQ-U] UINOL - #1109 9§ (101
18yj0 - ddng Bupesad SBUIQ-u| YINCA - 7109 98
$)s09 pateys doig aup
way doyg aup
ddng BuglesadQ J3U30-U| UINOA - 109 95
sayjddng Bunesedg LU0 - 00v109
leucnesadQ-s1auagiyold - 0000LZ [E10L
[euoneddQ--uag/yDld-ul INoA - 01295 (=301
Ul \BnoA 03 ulpy - 0901LZ95
[euonEIadQ-uad/yIid-ul PNoy - 0LZ-9S
leucnesadO-s)yauagivold - 000012
[euopesado-sabep g Atejeg - 000011 12301
ladg-sabepq g Aiejeg-u| (anoy - 014-95 (2101
Ul LHNoA ) LWPY - 0911105
Jadg-selepm 7 Liejeg-u| \pnoy, - 0)1-95
Jeuonesadg-sabepm g Aejes - 000011
asuadx3y
asuadxg/ewosu| ABupig

uj yIno A Jayio-(siseq Apog AiojenBay) sesuadxz @ sanusaay Jo JW]S

pJeog JUBLLISOAL| 8IIOPIOAN JUOLUPSI ISOM



“tomeuwiey) siseg Apog Auojeinbey sy Aq pasinbel sansojosip |[e Aenuelsgns

HWO sjuswsie)s |eloueuy 8ssl] "Way) Uo papircid si eoueINssE ou pue Jusluabebus uonenduwos & o} peloslqns Usaq J0u BARY SJUBLUBIE)S [BISUBLY SSBL |

0€°ZPE9ze- %86'PZ L SE'LLL'E9)- £1'526°€02- %9 1L 8L'56)°1Z- PLPEY'6L- awou| 18N
0E'ZFE 925~ %86 VTl SE 1.1 E9L- £1'G26 £02- %00 L2 BLCEL T PLEEVEL- ewoou] A1euipiQ 18N
0E'ZYE' 978 %86'7Z L SE'LLL'E9L £1'GZ6'C08 %0Y'L. 81'661'.2 71 vEr'61 esuadx3 |ejoi
000 %0°001 000 LL'6YL'9 %00 00'0 000 SOA Od-Q-weibold av3 - 000Z06
¥8'106'S %070 ¥6°066'L 000 %00 §1'6Z¢ 000 SIS3L "WaD g '3I] ‘SIUBWSSISSY - 000106
00'529'y %EL0LE GTIET Lg'gaL's %ZY'GY Zr'see 00°088 seoialeg aAluoddng . 0o00¥8
00000 %0°0 TO'005 000 %00 £C'e8 000 sadjateg Bujuiel) lenjoenuog . 00SZE8
000648 %48'+S 00°G/8°L 9e'820'L %09 0521 00002 spuadpgisaauasu) . go0LES
0008L'e %00 00'G/8°L 000 %00 05'ZLE 000 Bujutes) siig [euonednaaQ - posocs
89'796'08 %46 LEL vE'ZoF'S) 00°ZEY'0Z %0E'EY 6£'085°C 00'SE9'L ssoiuag Bujuies) - oo0oes
0062865 %bb L 0G'/€6'42 05'68£'66 %68'GLL G959 00'08L'S sdjysusajujjeousyadxy oM - 005078
00°008'| %E6'0S 20056 L2'e8¥ %L L'Zr £E'8SL 9/'99 se(iddng 2210 - 001009
$0°066 %89'SL 50'G6Y Vo'LL %00 0528 000 BuyesadQ-Aeg [euoissajold - 000¥IS
670648 %0'0 (A T 00°0 %0'0 5202 000 834 Juswabeuey - 0psEos
z2'586'9L %be 9 882618 SEPOP'S %.6'G BFSLYL 22058 102pu| - 000LIS
09'LBS'E %8G 1§ 92'66.°L #0296 %00 6T66T 000 [BABIL - 0DOOSS

8€°80F'E 90'895 $1S0D paleys - 000ErS
08'09Z'v1 %1090 rosLs 888552 %Et 96 or'esl’i 1BGPLL Buippng-fejusy/eses - 000ZkS
00'00L'¢ %S0t Z0'088'L 82289 %LE'0E ££'852 56'C6 auoydale] - DOOLZS
00002'L %81 LE 00'008 80'62Z %8t ot 00001 or oy abejsod - pooLZs
00°005"L %8t 00052 SeLe %00 00'5z1 000 YoranNG - 00009E
00009 %00 00°00€ 000 %00 0005 000 Bunuud - 0000s€
9r'E68'9C %99'0L vLOFFEL £1'105'6 %6605 zL'ivez SOZYLL SODIAIRG JUBNID-YDI - 000LLE
9z LGB'ES) %1199 99'G/6°99 SSvLZ'PY %1l L9ZoL'LL z0252'G SaniAeg JuRl|D-sabepm ¢ Aiejes - 0ooLLL
05'Z10'6 %SZT 6l 9Z'905"y 19298 %ZE'PL vOLGL £6°201 [euoneiedo-sabiem g Auejes - 00001L

asuadxg
asuadxgewoau Aeulpip
“3eBpng [entiy 186png 4o % 1whpng gLA 8L 28 - |nr 196png Jo % jobpng 8l 23g
8102 Jaquadag

|00Y3S J0 INQ YINoA 09 "shid/elllaueq-(siseg Apog Kiojeinbay) sesuadxg g senuaAay Jo Jung
pleog Juawi}saau) 80J0PLOM JUCWIPAI ISON



“omewey siseqg Apog AtojenBay auyy Aq pasinba seinsopsip e
AflERuEISqns JILIO SJUSIUSIE)S [Bloueuly 8S8U ] "LWSYY uo pepinold S| SoueInsSE ou pue ‘Juawabebua uope)dwos e o) pajoslgns usaq Jou SAEY SJUSLUG]R)S |BIDURUL 9Sal) |

89'268'G0Z- %60'0L1 £5°9¥6'20L- SH'905°61 L %ZE'GL ¥LiSL' AL LE'ETE'TL- awoau| JaN
89'268°50Z- %609 | £5'976'201- G806 |- %ZE'GL ¥4 AGL'LL- IEEZBT)- awoou| AeUIpIO 19N
89'Z68°G0Z %60'9L L £5°976'201 58°905'61 L %ZE L vLiGLLL I8'026°ZL asuadx3 |ejoL
£0'9/8°L %00 Yooes 00°0 %0'0 ¥E'951 00°0 S)821 WD 7 017 ‘SJUsLISSASSY - 000106
IPS8L'g %L0LLL $2'260°) LE'8L2'L %LET6 z1'est SLLAL saolnleg dAlModdng . goo0wse
00028 %00 z0'092 000 %070 SEEr 000 seauag Bulues) [emsenuo) - poszee
00°082'2 %1087 00sZL'L £L'ge %0708 057281 00°0G) spuadgg/seagussu| - pOOLER
00'000'¢ %00 00°00G'L 000 %0'0 00'052 000 Bujuey sipis [euonednang - gos0ce
60PS'LL %95 ZLE ¥ 0Z8's ZoL6L'8L %00 0046 000 sasweg Bujutes] - p00ocR
00629ty %¥S 121 05°21e'22 05'/6t'82 %L G SL8LLE 05'202'L sdiyswiajujjasusyadxs SHOM - 005028
6Z°208 %8292 99'cS 1 822 %S9 P0E 19'52 z0'8L sayddng 23130 - 001009
LA %Eq LY ZLLel V6'62 %070 S8'LE 000 Bupeiado-asq [eueisseioad - 000FIS
6E°1E0'9 %00 24510 000 %00 79205 000 994 juswabeurly - p0SLIS
8E°L0E L) %Er L9 0L°€09'G Z5'668'% %eb LR G6°CE6 092 ¥a211pu| - 0DOLOS
2R'9ET'E %rE LT FH8L9'L [eToid %0'0 v2 692 000 [9ARI]L - DDDOSS

P00y ¥r'299 $150D paJeys - 000EYS
26620 %6 295 BLLED'T GP'CLG'LL %Ob 8¢ £O'6EE 96FZYL Buipiing-|eyusyeses - 000ZYS
¥5'999°L %¥Z TL 82'ces 66°L09 %G0'6L 8g'881L 64'60) suoydajel - 000EZS
v8'2ge %9261 FAR-TAN ¥2 661 %9L LGE 50e LEPS abejsog . 000LZS
E6'082 %9t L1 9r'orL 25've %00 LPEZ 00'0 Y3eaHnQ - 000098
£6°082 %00 9% 0rL 000 %0°0 LPEE 00'0 Bunund - pooose
£9'066'G1 %9€°901 96°G66'L £5°C05'8 %2001 957ZeL’L 1TSEE'L Sa01M8g JRND-YOId - 000LLZ
8L 'EL6'CH %18 09°986'9F ¥Z'£89'6E %G 8L oL'1ER'L YZEPL'9 se0(Aag jusg-sebem g iejeg - gooLLL
£6'60L'2 %GZ'9L 867501 6€'708 %% 1L £9°GLL 69'GZ4 Ieuoyesadg-sobiep g Aejes - 000011

asuadxg
asuadxgjewoau; AeuipiQ
“JeBpng lenuuy 38PN 10 % 196png QLA 8L 28Q - Inp 1ebpng jo 9 jobpng FTECT]
2107 Jaqwadag

[00Y3g Jo INQ YInoA JH/3llAsuiMe-(siseqg Apog AiojeinBay) sasuadxy p sonuaaay Jo g
pieog JUstL}SIAU| BDIOPIOAN JUCWPald 1SOM



“jomawey siseq Apog AojeinBey ey) Aq paainbal seunsopsIp e Allenueisgns
HWo sjusliales eloueuy 9S8y “Wey) uo papiroid S| 8oUBINSSE OU pue ‘uswebeBue uolendwos e o) psjoalgqns usaq 10U SABY SJUSLLSIE)S [BIDUBUY BSBL |

00°'E20'65- %Z8'59 DL11s'6e- 8T vZY'6l- %T0'vL 85816 09689~ awodu| JaN
00'£20'65- %cC8 69 0.°L15'62- GE'vZP'61- %e0'v | 86816 Y- 0t'689- 3woou| Aleulpig 18N
0Q'€20'6G %e8 68 0411562 ge'ver'alL %e0 vl 85816'¥ 0t'689 asuadx] |ejo]
L¥'062 %00 £2'6lE 00'0 %00 £6°C9 000 S)sal "H8) B "I ‘SpuswissSessY - 000 L06
ge'oegs %45°029°) 617092 9golzZ'y %E9G0L"Y e'ey 0] A4 $82iM9g aaioddng - 0000PY
00'802 %00 0ol 000 %00 ee Ll 000 svolaleg Bujuies) lenjoenuod - 00szES
00516 %88 05°48% 957492 %8P 852 SZ°L8 oo'olz spuadig/seapuesul - 000LES
0052 L %00 05°2as 000 %00 S1'E6 Q00 Bujuies) s||bts reuonednsaQ - 0s0£R
00'955°C %52 1E6 00'8s2'tL BE°LOBLL %00 QoeLe 000 saowueg Bujuesy - poooes
00°05.°¢1L %0°0 00'sie's 000 %00 057290'L 000 sdiysuiau)zouspiadxg yom - 005028
£6°08) %lLE ar’06 ¥18¢ %00 8061 000 salddng 80140 - 001009
g %ttt L0 Le'L %00 649 00°0 Bunesadp-ae( (euoissajoid - 000F9S
85zer’L %070 0g'rs oo¢ %00 R ora ) 00’0 934 Juaweleuely - 005E9S
91°596°¢ %BE L1 0928l 68°452 %00 ol'ive 000 Radipy] - 000E9S
91684 %ZE9 06'P6E 1 4 %00 1269 000 leael] - 00D00SS
PL66L'T %¥6°9 88'66€'L 8026 %00 1EEET 000 Buipjing-jelusy/esea - 000ZHS
Ze'189°)L %9%' 99'0¥8 Sv'iE %00 L1LObL 000 auoydaja) - p00gZS
8C'v8 %gLE 912% el %00 a0’ 000 abeysod - 000125
£6°08¢2 %890 o' orl 960 %00 L¥'ee 000 yaeanng - 00009E
irorL %00 9204 000 %00 LLbL 000 Bunuud - goo0sE
888" %SZTL 81°699'¢ 29'6¥F %00 €9°1L9 000 S3VIAIRS JUAI|D-YDIL - 000LLT
¥z 162°1e %9881 29'676'0L ¥6'€90°C %00 LTves't 00'0 S33|AG 1| O-saBBA ¢ AiRjes - 000LLL
A %B6°0E a0'Lie 0259 %00 1'sg 000 leuopessdo-sabep ' Aiejes - 000011
asuadxg
asuadx3zjewoou] Aeupin
I L e ————

186png |enuuy 19bpng jo 1ebpng glA 8L 2aQq - |np jebpng jo o jabipng €1 92q

810Z Jaquiedag
[00Y2g Jo INQ YinoA Ajuno yoed-(siseg Apog Aioje|nbay) sasuadx3 '@ senusAay jo Jus
pleog juswiisanu] 9210PJIOA JUOIPSL }SOM



“iomawel) siseg Apog A10ieinbsy ay) Aq painbal sainsopsip (g Allenuelsqns
WO Sjuslusie)s [eouBul 8SBY | “WaY) uo Paplacld S| saueinsse ou pue ‘Jswabebua uoneidwos e o) psjoslqns usaq jou 9ABY SjUSLIBIR)S |RloUBLY 9SOy |

%19 +0L 589590} L1811 L- %pPLL £19LL L~ L8 LE0Z- aLoou| JaN
%19 1701 59'969'0L- LLgpLLL- %t Ll EL'osL)L- L8’ LE0'Z- awoau| Aleu|pig BN
%1901 88'950'01 LyarL'LL (e EL'OLL L LB'LEOZ asuadxg [ejoL
%60°9¢ Z0'052 ¥2°59 %LL Yy L9LF ge8L saljddng e2140 - 001009
£e8 000 Bunesadg-'asq [eucissayold - 000795
%00 £8°00% 000 %00 0849 000 894 Jualuiabeueyy - 005595
%Gt ALl 99°¢1L8 ¥9'556 %86'6ZL t9sElL £T9L) yoRupu| - DOOLSS
%igr Z0'00g ZTise %4108 £eeel £06Y Buip|ing-|ejusyesea - 000ZFS
%9E GG 0082 Zr'8EL %8029 19LY i8sg suoyds|a] - 000£ZS
oLsz 000 abeysod - 000125
216 000 yseanng - 00409¢
%598 08'816°L 64°G89'| %B% 96 08'vZ¢ 99'¥LE SA0IAIBG JUBID-YIIS - 000} 12
%ZLZL 052819 1270482 %8E0FL ST LEQL PO LbPL s80jAsg JuaD-sebep § Atejes - 000LLL
asuadxgy
asuadxg/ewoou} Aleupio
. | L | .
1eBpng jo 9, 196png QLA 81 2aQ - np 1abpng jo o, 1ebpng 81 998Q
810z Jaquianseq

dojg auQ SOA '09 "sHid/e|lirueg-(siseg Apog AiojeinBay) sesuadxy ® senuanay Jo Jung
pieog JUSWISIAU| 9IJOPIOA JUOLUPDL] }SOAA



iomawel) siseg Apog Aiojeinbay ay) Aq pasnbal sainsoosip (g A|lenueisgns
HWO Siuswisle)s epueUl 8saY ] wiey) U0 papiacid S| 8duBINSse ou pue ‘uswebefus uoge|dwos e o} payasiqns useq jou SABY S]USWB)E]S [BIOUEUL 9S8Y |

6y ELE'LE- awooL| jeN
%.ll awoau} AIBulpi0 19N
6FELE'LE asuadxg [ej0L
oooos sa11ddng 8010 - 001009
mc_um._wn_ou._:cn_ _s:O_wwmmO._n_ = 000P9S
£O'CLR 934 juawabeuel - 00SEOS
9Z'229'L 10841pU| - 000L9S
00°009'L Buipyng-|eusyeses - 000ZYS
00005 suoyds|sl - 000CZS
abeysod - po0LZS
yoeanng - 00009
09°68'c S30IAISG JULIID-YIId - 000LLZ
00'GLEZL sadlAeg Jusl|)-sabeps g Atejes - 000141

asuadxy
asuadxgjowoou) Leulpiy

jebpng |enuuy

810Z 19quiadag
dojg auQ SOA "09 'shid/eliaueq-(siseg Apog AiojenBay) sosuedxs 3 SNUAAIY JO NS
pieoq JusW)SIAU| 92I0PJIOAN JUOWIPBL }SOM



lomewey siseq Apog Alojeinbay auy) Aq pauinbai seunsopsip (e Alfenueisqns
HNLO Susiisie)s [eoueUY 9S8Y | "LWSY) uo papirold s @ourInsse ou pue ‘JustuaBiebua uonendwos e o} pajosigns uas( 10U aABY SlUBLLISIEIS |BIoURUI) 8SSL |

%9E ¥l 8t 129'2- LS'¥L0°LL- %9p°' L6 96'@.Z'} £€°69L°L- awoou| jeN
%9E ¥l B 1292~ LSO 1L %9 L6 98'8LZ |- £E'BYL Y- awoou| AlewpiQ jeN
%OE bl 8V LL9' . LS FL0'LL %O 16 98'8.Z'L £€'691°L asuadxy [ejo)
%Sr'ge 000G 1946 %ZE'ZP 00'sZ 8501 saliddng as110 - 001009
£6°0L 000 BupeladQ-aaq |euoissajold - 00019G
%00 S6'68 000 %0'0 LBV 000 @94 Juswabeuew - p05c9s
%i8'LPL 8E°209 61968 %6100l £2' L0} Zr'LoL 32941py] - 0OOESS
%6651 007009 Or 656 %22 8 00°00L A TA Buiping-|ejuey/sses - 000ZYS
%EG 08 00'051 81621 %9565 00'sZ 68°vL suoydsja, - 000gZS
86'LZ 000 abeysod - 000125
L8 000 yseanng - 00009e
%188 £Z16L°L £6'ERG'| %9t 00 £9°662 607181 $80IAI9S JUSIID-YIIA - 000112
%86'2L 1 Z0Lizy GG L6E'L %889L L £'7LL ELEEs s8alnag Juan)-sebep 9 Aiejes - 000411
asuadxy
asuadxgjewosu) Aieupio
R |
1ebpng jo v, 1ebpng QLA gL 93 - Inp 1bpng jo v, 1ebpng 81 38q
L _
8102 12quasag

dojg auQ SOA DH/9llASUMB-(SISEg ApOog Aiojenboy) sesuadx3 p senusnay jo Junsg
pieog JuswisaAu| 22I0I0AN JUCWIPAL] ISOM



omswely siseg Apog Aiojeinbey au) Ag paunbal sansoasip (e Alfehuelsgns
HWo sjusLuele)s |elouell 8sey ] “Wauy uo pspiroid S| soueInNsse ou pue JuewsBebus uope|idwos e o) pejsigns usaq jou saey SIUSWIBIE]S |BIDUBLIY 883 |

Z8'ZPE'GL- awoau] 38N
% awoou| AleulpiQ 19N
all esuadx3 |ejo)
ooos seyddng eo10 - 00L009

BunessdQ-As(] [eucissajold - 000PIS

29'64L 934 Juawsbeuey - 005595
rLvLeL 10841py| - 000£9S
0000zt Suipling-[ejusyjeses - 000Z¥S
00°00¢ auoyde|s] - 000ETS

ebeysod - 000)25
yagenngo - 00009¢

L PES'E S83AIEG WBID-YIIL - 0004LT
001558 sealAag Juslg-sabep 3 Aiejes - g0y L

asuadxgy
ssuadxgjewosau) AleuplQ

yebpng [enuuy

8102 Jequiaoaq
dojg auQ SOA JH/eIlIASURIR-(sISeg Apog Aloje|nBay) sosuedx3g »» senuanay jo Jug
pieog JUaWISIAU] IDIOPIOM JUOWIPBI ISOM



“jlomswiely siseg Apog AlojenBay ayy Ag paanbal S3INSOOSIP || Ajlenueisqns
WO sjuslWeie)s |eldueuly 9S8l | “WsL) uo paplacid S| 9oueINSSE OU pue ‘Juswabebus uofje|idwiod e o) paloslqns usag JOU SABY SJUSLLB)E)S jeoueul asaly |

TR %8 0LL 195602 goelet: %SL'56 ZESYE- | B0TEL
¥ 281 b %82 0Ll 19°£60'2- 85 GG %GL 56 Z68vE-  80PLe-
YL 281p %82 0L} 192602 8CGLoE %GL 56 268y B0PEE
00001 %92 OF 2005 10z %9z 0F ceg Z0¢
e 000
19" LSL %00 £8'ss 000 %00 £9°21 00°0
£Z7'208 %LEL02 2915l L£°c08 %89PLL 17se 86'82
00°006 %G PG 20062 9Z'9€1 %EBL 9 90'8
00°00L %1188 2008 L0y %ZO'LS £e'8 szy
656 000
gLe 000
0£'269 %6'GC) glove L6'6ES %.9'68 6926 £I16
00'0vE'E %Z8YLT 000211 orElST %072} 00sel  po'gez
3oBpng fenduy . oBPN@ 0%, 1eBPR@aLA.  Brosa mr hemame e “8hoeq
8102 Joquasag

awIoou| 19N
alwosu] AleulpiQ 189N
asuadx3 |ejoj
se|iddng #2130 - 001009
Bupeladp--Aaq [euoissejold - 000TOS
aad Juawsabeuep - gogcas
1oallpu] - 000£9S
Buiping-fejusy/eses - 0oozrs
auoyds|al - 000EZS
abeisod - 000125
Yyaeanng - 00009E
S0JAIBG JUSID-YDI - 000LLE
S801AS Ju||D-sebepm 9 Atejes - 0001LL
asuadxgy
asuadx3jowoau) Aleupio

dojg auQ SOA funog youyed-(siseg Apog Kioje|nBay) sesuadxg 3 senusaey jo Junsg

pleog jusunsaAu] 2210PUIOM JUOWPRI ISOM



“Momslel) siseq Apog AiojeinBey eyl Aq pasinbal seinsoosip

12 All2nUB)ISYNS JJWOo SIUSLUSIE]S [BIDUBUY 982y | 'LUal) uo pepiacid S| BOUBINSSE Ou pue ‘Juswebetus uole|idwod e 0} paloelqns UB(Q 10U BARY SIUSWUSIE)S [BIOUBLI) 8501 |

69°60.'8L2- %ZE'EL 69 ¥SE60L- ¥E'181°08- %S.L'E9 08'52Z 8L~ 65819 )L~
69'60.4°8L2- %ZE L 68'¥GE'60 - ¥E LEL'0R- 6GLED 09'622'g1- BG'gLO°L L~
69'602'8LE %ZEEL 68'7GE'60 | ¥E'181'08 hgl €9 08'622'g1 BG'RL9'LL
80'066°G1 L %t O ¥0'566'L8 £9°LZV'ET %GE'ET ¥8°509'6 61522
80°0B6'GLL %t OF ¥0'G66'LS EY LEVEE %GE'ET ¥8°599'6 614622
$0°0B6'GLL %Z6'LET P0'S66'LS W05 TEL %L BLE ¥8'599'6 FE' L0608
08'LEG'EL 000
00'GZY 00'0
8L'L0L L~ GE'E9L'G)-
0r'0EE'9L- 0908821
¥9'G91'12 %bIECLL PR'Z8G0L 9962021 %0 L4 09'E0L L 88'696'1
PFEoL'12E Yt DELL ¥8'Z85'0L 98'620°Z1 %9F L) 08'€02'L 89'G96'L
¥95oL'Lg %P ELL ¥8'285°0L 9F'GTOZL %9b )L 08'€9.L'L 98'696'L
L6°655°18 %69'601 VOLLLOF SR Lz %2890 91'96.'a 26'568°L
16'€65'L8 %6960 LO'LLLOF SR Lzl'vl %2g'801 91'96.L'9 25°66E'L
LB'ESE'1E %6601 LO'LLLOF GR'LZL'VY %8801 9L'96L'D 75'G6E°L
1a6png |enuuy 198png Jo % 196png QLA g1 28Q - Inp 19Bpng o 9 1wbpng 21 28g
2102 Jeqwiadagg

|Woou| JON
awoou| AeulpiQ 19N

asuadx3 |Bjo)

ausisedxg MIomMm

S831A135 aaluoddng
81500 paleys dojg sugy

ey doyg suQ

saddng BuyesedQ 1oyl - 0ppLO9 1BIOL
ddng Bunesadg seyi0-nouIncy, - 1109-65 (€101
4930 - ddng Buneiad g 1aRO-INOYINOY - $1.09-65

ddng Bunesedg JBO-INOYINO, - 109-65
salddng Bunesed( Y0 - 00FL0D
leucnesadQ-s)yausanyo|d - 000012 1e3oL

|euolelsdQ-"usg/yoId-INO INOA - 0LZ-55 0L
NG YINOA 0) UIWRY . 0901255
leuopesed Q- Usg/ Y IIJIND INOA - BLZ-GS

leuonesadQ-sWaueg/Yold - 000012
leuopesadg-sebep g Auejes - 000041 (eJ0L

1adg-sabep g AiRjeg-ING LANGA - OLL-55 [€30)

QO WYINo, o) Uipy - 0911155
Jadg-sabiepy 'y Auejeg-ing yynoy, - 01165

leuonesadQ-sabep B AuejeS - 0O00LL

asuadx3g

asuadxgewosu] AeuIpig

INO yinoA 18i0-(siseg Apog Arojeinbay) sasuadxy g senusaay Jo Jung

pJeoq JUaLUISIAU| 9DJOPLIOM JUOWIPSLd 1SOM



“Homawey siseg Apog Alojeinbay ay) Aq peuinbai sainsopsip (e Alenuelsqns
JILO SjusLUSelS [BIDUBLY @SB "LSY) UO PapIAcId SI aouBINSSE ou pue ‘Juswabebus uonedwos e o) pajoslgns useq Jou sABY SJUBLUSYEIS |BISURUIY 8SaL |

£6°SBY'SH1- %0°0 P2 EhL 76" 000 %00 81°2G1'G1- 00°0
£6'G8Y'G3 |- %00 vZEVLZ6- 00°0 %0°0 8L IGH'GL- 000
C6CBYSBL | %6806 YZ Tyl 26 6G60Z 16 %2901 8LJSY'SY | $Z2'999'0)
00°005 %667 LE z0'05zT 66'6. %0°0 19'1F 000
00008 %FG Gl 20°062 68°€9¢ %8811 191y 86"y
00°008 %0°0 20062 000 %00 Loy 000
007001 %0'0 Z0°0§ 000 %00 £e'g 000
0070002 %L 20l Z0'000'L GZETO'L %LY 20T L9801 91 IE€
00'001L'Z %ZE Py 00°060°} LE°6Y %B8'Z 00°GLL 90°G
00'5e8 %FECLL A AR 00672 %7618 8569 0008
00'000°¢ %S LLL 0070051 SHEOL'L %19'981L 00052 25991
00°001'9¢ %ES L0} Z0°050'81 v0'60t'61 %0 LLL £€'800'E ¥Z'6£6'e
00'920'S %498 00'88S'Z §5°002'2 %Z'88 00'cZy 80'ELE
00'096 %00 0008Y 000 %0°0 00°08 000
00°005'L %00 00052 00°0 %00 00524 000
000011 %00 20°055 00'0 %00 1916 000
00°0ZS'L %GB0 20082 00°062 %85'901 19921 00'GEL
00°09L'Z %%6'¥S 00 080'1 SI'C6S %ES 61 00'081L 1268
00 L2H'Z %.L1°Z0L 05€1Z'L 8L6ET ) %EG'26 §2'202 GZ'L6L
00°008 AR z0052 50'1ZT %z 8 9Ly 0102
00°'08Z'} %00 20'629 000 %00 LLPOL 000
00058 %00 VI TA 000 %0°0 £8°0L 000
0S'EST 000
00°000'2Y %0 0014 00°000'L2 00°000' 1T %0001 00°00G'c 00°008'¢
00°0S6'cY %LLL0L 00'6/6'LZ 00°088'22 %6286 05'299'c 00°009'€
00°002°L %ES 09 007009 00'59E %00 00001 000
00°00€ %00 00°0G1 000 %00 006z 000
86°250'8 %ZEFZL 00'6Z0'% 08'RZ0'S %ZE'LET 05129 TE'ES5
86°666'0Z %G'Z0L 00°00S'E) Ly Ieg'el %00LL 00082'Z 86'V.LYT
65'60.°L6 v2'980'01
65'B0L'L6 ¥2'999'01
BS'B0L L6 ¥Z'999'91
S — . L | N — L |
18bpng jenuuy 1ebpng Jo % 196png g1A 8l 99d - g 18bpng Jo v, ﬁomvam. 8L 98q
8102 lequadsag

awoou| JoN

swoou| Aleuipa) 1oN

asuadxg 2o

juswdinbg sepeibdn sandwon . 002018

suopduosqng % s¥ooq - 00109
sajeday-a|o1aA - 006009
S|end-a[dIysA - 008009

9SG POoA - 00Z009

sa||ddng 8310 - 001008
sdiysiaquap g seng - 000LES
oAl - 0000SS
Buiping-jejuayjesea - 000ZYS
juswdinb3-lejusyjesea - 000LYS
soueInsu| Ayiqer [esausg - 00S0ES

eoueunsu) Ajiqer YO SNaNd - 002085

aJleInsU| BJ2IY3A - 00S0ES
VINIDE JOUIB] - 000PZS
suouyds|a] s|Iq0l - 0OLEZS
auoydefe) - 00052S

abeysod - gooLES

yaeang - 00009<
aoueuajuieppgsneday - go0LEs
1ajaudiejul-seninlag Joud - 0OE9LE

Buisseslog ejeg-sjueynsuos . poL9LE

JBLIQ-SIUEINSUCD - 0009LE
lebe-sjueynsuod - pooSLE

uiwpy - uoiesuaduins S 3NI0M - 00000.2

leuonessdg-siauagyld - 000012

leuocnesadg-sabep ¢ Alejes - p000L |

asuadxgy

Jjold ssougy

alosuy| |elotL
SJUBID) JUBLULIBACL) . QOSEY
Ao

asuadxgfewoau] Areulpi0

aAnensiulwpy-(siseg Apog AsojejnBay) sasuadxy g senuanray Jo Juns
pieoq JUsWSaAU| 3DJOPLOAA JUOLUPDIL }SIM



lle A[ejue)sgns Jwo sjusiuales [erouruy sey | waly

V8 685 BEe- %ZZ 66 Z6¥6L 6Ll Z6632BLL- . %bbos 25986l VT TbL Ll
78'68E 862 %27 66 Z6V6L6Ll-  2665C8LL- | %blo8 2889861 LCZhLLL-
78 685 BC2 %ZZ 66 Z6VBLELL 26652 811 %v1 98 Z8G986L . IZZlL Ll
8 8L BEe %ZZ 66 260616} 26652 811 %b1 08 Z8G98'6L . LZell i)
b8 BBE 8C7 %z 66 6061611 26652841 %b ) o8 ZRGO8BL | LZehl i)
0871509 HEBEL OV 252 °Ee PRCIELG %Sk 801 062¥G'S RTE
0258 11 %E 92 09 2E6C £9'105°) %9698 09'686 52588
ZL628E) %Er 98 987999 98°092's %028 LE0LLYL 0v"998
00’882 %00 00'PEL'L 000 %0°0 00861 00°0
000 %00 00°0 00'0 %00 000 000
22008 %Lz 'Ho 9€°004'Z VOBYE'L %9682 90°08¢ 1£101
00'008'9L %00 00°00'8 00'0 %00 0000t} 000
p0'898' %ZL'e8 200v6'Z 80 2t¥Z %L1'68 19067 vG Jeh
00'BE'SE %S6'88 09'689'L1 L PELS) %BZ'68 ST 9bze9'z
2598812 %bees 9Z'€69°01 O Ovh's %8968 12782 828651
08°160°09 %2466 06°S¥0'08 0092662 %166 59'00' 00966
$0955 %56 6e 2089z Z6'699 %00 19V 000
“Bpna enudy . BPRElo%.  Enm i SrosoTe “JoBpng 10 %, wbpng | ghoeq
8102 Joquesag

Jomewe) siseg Apog Aoje|nBay ay) Ag pannbal seinsojos|p
uoc papiaoid s1 @aueinsse o pue uswabebus uone|idwos e 0} pajosigns ussq jou 2ABY SlUBLUSIEIS [BDUBU

Y sseyL

Lo JaN
awoau| fieuipaQ JoN
asuedxg |eyo]
seljddng Bugesedg 1840 - OOFLO9 fEIOL
WELD "AOUU| B2UOPLIOM, - PLO9-6L IBIOL
$ed|Aag aaoddng . 6/-pLog
sajjddng 22140 - 62-1009
BANRISIUNLPY/SISOD 1934IPY) - 62-668S
Yaeo-Aa(Q "jold - 6,005
Buyues| . 62055
[EL=AN N “Acuu) wu._Omx.wa - 82-005%
Yoeanng - gL-009¢
'Bay sapeleg-sauag - 62-0012Z
‘Bay-sabep g saue(eg - 62-001)
U3eo) qor uesuswiy-sjysusy - §4-2Z0)
Y280 QO UBDLISWY - §/-LZ0L
18pinoid aoinlag Aued pay)
JUBID) "AQUU| 32IOLIOM - 7109761
seljddng Bunesedg 134D - 00F1L09
asuadxy
asuadx3/awoou] Aleu|pio

NS4 pung uojjesaouu) sasopjiop - (siseg Apog Aiojenbay) sesuadxg n SaNUdAaY JO Jug

Pieog JusunSaAU| 82J040M JUOWPSId ISOAN



lle Ajlenueisqns Yo SyusLIBIE)S [e1ouEel

“pomsLuey siseq Apog AlojeinBay auyy Aq paanbal S$aINSoPsIp
4 8s9y] ‘way) uo papiroid s| soueInsse ou pue uswebebus uonedwos e 0} pajosigns uosq Jou arey sjuBWISIEIS [RIDUBLY 958U |

£8'LpL e 2%88vZL £8' 1L 1E- FE 296" %LL'Z0L 8Z°062°6" S8°'L0v'S"
EQ'L¥L'1E- %88 VZ| £8'4rs'1E- ¥£°829'6E- %L1 °Z0L BZ06Z'C- S8°LOb'G-
£8'Lb/ LE %887 | £5'1P2°LE ¥E 8E9°6E %L1 Z0L Bz osz's $8L0b'G
ERL1L'LE %08 PZ | £8 LY.L LE Ve BESBE %L 1°Z0L 87 06Z'S S8 LOY'G
£RIPLLE %88 FTL SHLPLIE PE'8E9°6E %L 1204 82'062'G S'LOP'S
00 %0700 000 0009 %000k 00°0 00'GL
05°'g5t"L %920 0G'55° 1 e %0°0 85'2FT 000
0¥ 261'L %.2°6G) oF'261"1 0L°206°L %L 081 9566 06092
YLy %8B 6 PO'LBY'E L9'6ES'E %0'0 09°¢LY 60’0
000 00°0
08'G15'L 00’0
08°G15'}- 00’0
PY LGRS %98°e9l ¥ LEP'S £'266'9 %L0'26 ¥Z'GL6 A g
GeSLLLE %697z} SE'SLLLE 8E°628'92 %bi'lZl 0E'6LS'E £LERE'Y
32bpng jenuuy yebpng Jo 9% 32Bpng a1 A 8i0eq - Inf 1ebpng Jo % 1ebpng FTEEN]
8102 18quianag

swom| JaN
Jwoau) Aleulpag 1eN
asusdx] |p1o]
sayddng Bupessdo 19110 - 00109 [EIOL
el shemuyied - pL09-5g |e3oL
sallddng a0 - LO09-S8
SANEISIUIWPY . 6625-G8
[2ael] . 005558
Ry - 0Zps-S8
$30|AIBG JORIUOD - 0975-58 [BIOL
13WQ - S80JAIRG JORIUOY - 09Z5-58
UNO20Y eNjuon
SBIIAJDE JIRUOD - 197658
spijeuag abBupg - gaLz-cp
Seueeg - 00LL-S8
et shemyled - »1.09-58
sa||ddng Gugesedp J2010 - povL00
asusdxg
asusdxg/ewosu] eupig

Jueln asjwoud/skemyied - (siseg Apog Aioye|nbay) sosuadx3 @ senuaAsy Jo Jwg

PJeoq JUSLISBAU| S0IOIOM JUOWIPSI] SO



“omaluel) siseq Apog Aloleinbay sy} Aq psuinbay $2INSOj0SIp || A|leluejsqns
HWO sjuswielels [eloueuy 9S8y ‘WSl U0 papiroid S| 93UBINSSE oU pue uswebebus uoneydwos e o) psjoalgns usaq JoU 2ABY S)USWISIB]S [BIOUBULY BSeL |

%0°001 00°000°GZ- 00°000°62- %6.L YL 99°991 - 0F"166'S- awojuj 12N
%000} 00'000'¢Z- 00°'000's2- %BLEV) 99991 ‘- 0F' 166°G- awooy] Areuipio 19N
%000t 00'000°52 00°000'sZ %BLERL 099901y O 166'G asuedxy [ejoL
%0°00) 00'000°62 00°000'SZ %62 EpL 99°90L'y O 166°S sal|ddng BupesadQ 20 - 00¥L09 [BI0)1
%0°'001 00°000'6Z 00°000°6Z %B2'EPL 99'00L°t 0F'1B6'S uonejuaws|dwij puesg ma - ¥109-z5 1e30L
%0001 04'80%'G 02'805°G %G0'6ZL 8z'8LB 00'S8L'L SANRISIURLPY - 00665
%0001 08Z19'6 08°CL9'6 %0'00€ £1°209°L oF'908'y ebeubis - pozvrzs
%0004 064186 05°L48'6 %00 ST Ope’) 000 AISYIM - 00LbE2S
uepejuswa|dw| puesg pmq - FLOG-ZS
se)ddng Bupesedg Jay30 - 00vL09
asuadxy
asuadx3zeuwosul Aeuipig
126png jo o 196png aia 81 9aq - Inf 19bpna 0%, jebpng 81 %8Q
8102 Joquiasaq

uojjejuswiadwy pueag pQ - (siseg Apog AiojenBay) sesuadxy ® senusney Jo g
PIBOg JUsLIISBAU| 821000 JUOWPaLd SO



HWO sjusWale)s (eueU))

l!

00°000°¢2-
00°000°52-
00°000'5Z
0000052
00°000'Ge
0.'608'S
082196
05°2/8'6

l

l

l

l

l

126png [enuuy

|

8102 1aquisdag

Homeluely siseg Apog AlojeinBay sy Aq pannbau sainsopsip jje Alleuelsgns
9S9UL "Walp uo papiroud s) souBINSSE OU puE JusweBeBus uone|dwoo e 0} peyoafgns usaq Jou sARyY SUSWSIE]S |BloURU

I 859y

awWooLl| Jan
awosu| Aseulpig 1aN
asuadxy [ejo]
sa|iddng Bupesado 4310 - 00pL09 Y01
uonejustua|diy| puesg ma - b109-25 ejoL
SAENSIUIWPY - 006685
aBeuBls - gozrzs
SUSYIM - 001F2S
uohizjusweidu puesg md - vL09-25
sojjddng Bupesado Jeyio - 0op |00
asuadxgy
ssuadxgawosu] Aeuipio

uonejusweldw] pueig mq - (siseg Apog Kioje|nBay) sasuodxg SONUAAYY JO JWlS
P120g JUsWISIAU| 3DIOP{IOAN JUCWIPBI] JSOM



“Homswely siseg Apog AojeinBay auy Aq pasinbay $8.NS0|oSIp || Ajlequelsgns

Hwo sjuswalels |eroueuly assy) waly

U0 papiroud si sdueINSSE OU pue ‘Juswebebus uope)dwos & 01 pejaLlgns Usaq Jou SARY SsjuswWS)E)S [E1dUBLY asay|

%L 69 Z5'860°06- SZ'E10'L9- %0°€9 Zr'9L0'oL- 00°060°0L-

—_— LT B609G _ —_—

%4169 Z6°96006- SZTEFO'LY- %0'EY ZroL0'gL- 00°060'0L-

%.LL 69 25'860'06 SZ'EFD L9 %0'ED Zr'oL0'oL 00°060°0

%5 9 TE'LIB'09 66'660°LE %2108 ZZorLLL 00'Z65°C
00FEE LL 00'Z68'S
8604921 000

%lL6 Te'L/8'99 00'S6¥'9 %00 ZTorL'LL 000
SL0el'e 000
— ——
00°6L9 000
SLG¥0'S 00°0

%8'L ¥ 0zZ'Lzz'sz LG2rE'2L %64'1LE 020487 00'8rs'L
99205y 07’299
09'9¢0‘9 0052

%RERG 0z’ LZE'6T SZT'E0L'L %8GZ 0Z'0.8'p 09°GZ1
00'086°61 000862
ey —
00'086°61 00°056°Z

—— T ——

1ebpng jo 9, yebpng qLA 8L 23Q - |np 1e6png yo 5, jebpng 8L %2Qq
8102 Jaquaoeg

esuodsay pidey - (siseg Apog

awoou| JaN
swoou| LeulpiQ JoN
asuadx3y |ejo)

{¥.L1) Buures) - poogos |eroL
3Aueg-YY - CO0E06
Homed-yy - Zoo£o6
llIASUIEN-HY - L0006

(vLi} Buures) - poogos

Bujuiest 1ro - 0oonse [e101
LrO aued-yy - 212558
LrO SHASUILEN-HY - 91LE558

Bujules), 110 - 000058

$921a19g ealoddng - 0000YE (R3O
"Ar9g “ddng ajaueg-yy - LiLesrs
‘Aseg ddng-yoLed-uy - 0Le5p8
"atag “ddng sjpasupieN-uy - 6085HE

Sa0lAIag aaloddng - Qpoovs

sdiysusajuyeausadx oM - 005078 (2301
"dx3 HioM Uy SIAURq - 5Z50Z9

sdiysuisueousiradxg MIOM - 005028

asuadxg
asuadx3z/ewonu Lieupigy

Kioye|nBay) sasuedxy g SONUBAdY JO JuIg
Pleog jususasul 30.40)10pA JuoLupaid 3sep



omawel

wo sluewse)s (eloueuly asay| -waly

esuodsay pidey - (siseg Apog

0Z'¥91°09L-
02 ¥91'091-
0Z'%91'09L
0ZZor'LLL

l

l

l

l

0zEar'LL)

00°Z202'8p

l

00°z0s '8y

16png |[enuuy

I

8102 Jaquiadeg

KioyeinBsy) sesuedxy g senuaAsy jo Jug
PJEOQ JUBWISIAU| 82UIOPIOM JUOWIPS|] 1SeM

} siseg Apog Aiojeinbsy au Aq paiinba. sainso|osip ||e Ajjenueisgns
U0 pspiaoid s) @oueinsse ou pue ‘Juswsabebus uone|idwod e o) pajoalgns usaq jou BABY SJUBLLD)E]S jBIDLIBUY 8SOL |

JUCIU| BN
awoou| AseuiplQ 18N
asuadxg [ejoy
(v.L1) Bujupel) . googos eiol
SPAUET-HM - £00E06
HIeG-MY - 200506
3|PASUIRW-HY - LOOE06
{vi)) Bupues) - ooosos
Buwiea) 1o - 0000$8 tE30)
110 Holled-uy - /18658
L1PO 2ASULEN-UY - 9LESSH
Bujwes 1o - ooooss
$32|A4S 9A|Hoddng . Q000TE [e10L
“At9g “ddng 9l|iAuRQ-YY - LLESHD
"Aag “ddng-yoied-yy - 01Eche
“Adeg "ddng ajAsuLe-yY - GoeSye
$991aJ8g aaoddng . 0po0pg
sdyswiepousLadxd suoM - 005028 €101
"dx3 YIOM M BllAue] - SZG0ZR
sdlysuisjujasusiiadxy MOM - 005028
asuadxg
asuadxg/pwosu| Leupig



Other Operational Projection as of 12/31/18 &JP’T\? 0 M

Dislocated Worker
Balance as of 12/31/18

Monthly Salary

Monthly Benefits
Monthly Rent Adj
Monthly Shared Costs Adj
Monthly Other Oper.
Total Monthly

& months remaining
Balance

Adult
Balance as of 12/31/18

Monthly Salary

Monthly Beneflts
Monthly Rent Adj
Monthly Shared Costs Adj
Monthly Other Oper.
Total Monthly

6 months remalning
Balance

YDS
Balance as of 12/31/18

Monthly Salary

Monthly Benefits
Monthly Rent Adj
Monthly Shared Costs Ad)
Monthiy Other Oper.
Total Monthly

6 months remaining
Balance

Yis
Balance as of 12/31/18

Monthly Salary

Monthly Benefits
Monthly Rent Adj
Monthly Shared Costs Adj
Monthly Other Oper.
Total Monthly

& months remaining
Balance

30,032.32
2,700.00
930.00
{1,198.66}
(620,77)
1,725.00
3,535,57
{21,213.42)
B,818.90
74,946.38
4,350.00
1,500.00
{8,246.14)
(3,701.45)
11,509.95
5,412.35
{32,474.16)
a2,472.22
104,579.61
7,500.00
2,175.00
{12,880.80)
(5,691.60)
17,750.00
8,852.60
(53,115.60)
51,464.01
100,470.39
2,412.50
829.74
{1,749.14)
{816.92)
1,650.00
2,326.18
{13,957.08)
86,513.31



BT'STE 10T

¥% 845°06

00'000'0S ¥2'BLS'0F YO LEL'ETT
PUOVE v ObE - yT'OVE -
SRTZTOV £0'9¥S'0T - £0°9¥5°01 98'9/9°67
STTSLEIT L0'T69°6L 00°000°05 L0269'62 8T'030°vR
L1181 LTI51D - LTSt -
(TL5.5'6) 2e9s ZT'T98 (€6 2€1°0T)
(89°196'8T) (z29'695°€) : {z9'695'E) (90°26£"ST}
{€'6T9°ZT) (6T°080°) - (6T°090'%) {81'655°8)
(0e'8v8'1z) (eR0EV'E) - (€9°0sv'e) (Ly210'8T)
(zorvsoe) 60'SES'T - 60°SES'T {TT'68T°6)
{oe'arz'er) {o66£9'6) - {06°629'6) iob9esty)
9'905'ST £T'¥8TZ6 £0°000'05 £Tvar'zy EETTE'EST
9t'905'sHz ETHET'TE 00°000'05 ETPRT'TY EEZZE'EST
[3TT [euoneRdo Byt Fuieit rucgesdg Jaino SIORRuC)
oL [euopsppy sejnday
Ruonesdp oo
HINYOM GALVI0TSIa
TE'E05°T8E Z0°2€2'6ET 05°9¥Z'LY I5'586'T6 0ETLT TN
SLELS SLELS - SUELS -
B ETT'LS LO'BEQ'LT - LD'6E0'LT ¥2'2L00L
9. /18’62 0Z'6T9'TZT 059 th 0L e 95'RET'TLT
{6€'098"ay) {10'009's7) (26'STL9T) (60 ¥82°8) (BE'09Z'12)
(z6'988'ow) {z0'v0L's) = {z0'v02's) (06¥8T'TH)
(os 12226} {sT'szv'1T) (85°z99'£1) (85°992°6) {09°762'6)
(RS 096"Y¥) (85'62E'Y) 000€5 (g5'656°¥) {0o'TE9'0Y)
{sz'ge9'se) STET . 9T'ET {t¥159°6E)
{Ss'eeT'os) {eL-186%9%) {00'500'6T) (€L'926°L2) (26'951°67)
T£'925'585 Y5059 TED 00°000'00T $5059°TET LL'SLR'ESE
S0°ZED'TZS 87951897 00°000°00T $7°95T°8% LLSI8°E5E
Y 9T vEr'ES 9Z'¢6H'E9 Y 9TV6H'ES
=) [euopessdg RRD SujugRi] RuopesRdp qD siaYenue)
oy RUORIPPY Jenlay
jeuoneiadp 00

dinav

aoueleq T/TE/ZT

{0 pasealas) OON L.y Junowe jeuoRpY
0Z-6T Ad 40} apise a5

[e303Ng

Bujpu=dsiane Jancd 0} pasn LRy

|enoe 33
{ende AoN

(eny2e 120

|endde dag

|lenyoe Eny

(Enpe |np

6T/0E/9 A4 10 BlqR)IEAY
6T-8T A4 OON

aoue|eq 8T/0E/9

oueRq 3T/Ie/TT

{120 pasesjas) OON WOy JunOwWE jeucppy
0QT-6T Ad 103 BPISE 135

[eINGNS

|en3ae 280

|emoe AcN

jlemae 190

jemoae dag

fenyoe Sny

Jenioe jnp

ST/0E/9 AJ 404 a|Gepeny
GI-8T Ad OON

asuejeq §T/0E/9



Y EOT'VOF

99°6£5V0T {og'9s5'7T) 9¢"9ES LTI 86°E75'662
SEBITZ 8582 B BEBZLZ -
(z2'00Z'8%) (65°879°TT) - {65°8T9TT) (€T°Z85%¢]
{0Z'599°29) {SE'T5t'6) - (SE'TS¥6) (sg'ETE’es)
{p&°Z00WOT) {91°206T2) {oo-9sT) (BT 9v5'12) (o2 008"28)
{£0°956'62) (L1 vpT'5) . {£T'v¥2's) {(06°T1£°02)
(€6°c8Z'sD) {£s've1'ST) (9668221} {ro'ves's) (9£°66005)
(oo zzs'eg) (ss°250%6%) (beoTS) (T£9%5'80) ISt 699°6¢)
2T 118053 69'60£°81¢ - 69°60L'8TZ £V TOT'ZES
96°Z66'69F bL'8EE'YOL - LBEEVOT T2¥59'6OE
¥ 9T'318'0BE S60LE'YIT - ¥ S6'0LEVIT TZ' 90z
iein), [euUonRRIat) RIpD Sujureag levopziadg Ao SI0RNUTH
lewy (evopippy 1=|nday
TOOHDS LMO HANOA
0L°TSY'SET Ob'0L¥00T - ov'osr'onT 0E'286'v6
(8E'8T'T) (BERIT'T) - {8€'821°7) -

{£5'685°2) ST'/Z8'S - STLeg’s (z29Tp'eT)

{01°'2906T) (E8°8eE'Z) - (€8'86e'D) (te6zr'oT)

(se'zze'ze) {azoree) - (82012} {oT219'%6T)

(ez'ese'oz} {v6'L027) = {v6'202'7) {E6'SYT'8T)

{66°190'c2) TLeBeLT - TLLBL? (TL°5v8'sT)

{(LTertaz) (vL Lt1'm) - (b2 2b1'9) (evv96'T2)
OT'680'8TE QLBSE'LOT - QL BSE'LOT 9004012
PT'205'65T OV L15°7¢ - O £19°LE PLYRETET

Y TO'Z85BST 0E'TLL'69 - Y OETLLSS 2LSTeER

el |eUORERAD 2RO Bujweir |EuoRRIRAD SO sIopIRUO)
=0y, ruonIppy Jujnday

O0HDS NI HLNOA

aduefeq 8T/TE/ZT

(@3pnq jeuonesado 4330} STA W03 13gsuRl]

Jen)ae dag
[Eni>e Ao

lend3e o0

[en3oe dag

[En2e Sny

|engag inf

6T/0E/9 Ad 10} ajqepesy
&1-8T A2 QON

uejeq BT/OE/9

WIUBR] BT/TE/ZT

(3a8png [evoneiado 19430} S04 O Jaysuel)

|2n33e 23]
|enyoe Aay

[endoe 130

lemae dag

{enae Sny

feroe |ny

6T/0E/9 Ad 10 3|qepeny
6T-87 Ad4 OON

sueieq 81/0€/9



| »5r9z0'98

1

{vz'999'9T)
{S6°102'¥T)
{96'50p'9T)
#5101

(te 1tz
(8Z°151'57)
{£1151°9)
(S8°2L8'pT)
9/ 'SER'ERT

9T VLE'EOT
05 T9¥'¥Y

itvopesrdg Ayip Bujupery
(304 |euonppy

lruonriadp sa1p L T T Y
]

IAUVUISININGY

uejeq 8T/TE/2T

|en12E 329

{EM2E AON

|enjle 0

(190 paseajai) OON wouy Junowe [Euclippy
[enyoe dag

fenpe dny

Buipuadssaro pma 19403 03 Pasn upwpy
[enyoe jnf

6T/0E/9 Ad 10} 3|qe|ieAy

6T-8T Ad OON

Bauejeq §T/0E /9



VIRGINIA
CAREER WORKS

WEST PIEDMONT WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
BOARD

Work Based Learnine (Adult L hip) Poli

Effective Date: March 2009
Revision Date: March 1, 2019
Title: Work Based Learning (Adult Internship) Policy

Purpose: To establish local policy on administering work based learning activities as an
intensive service to eligible Adult and Dislocated Worker customers. The West Piedmont
Workforce Development Board defines the difference between a work experience and
internship training as follows:

¢ Customers needing a work experience training program will be provided with
opportunities for vocational interest and soft skill development. It will be
designed for the customer to acquire the personal attributes, knowledge and skills
needed to obtain a job and advance in employment.

* Customers needing an internship training program will be provided with
opportunities to learn a specific skill(s) related to occupations in demand. It will
be designed for the customer to learn the new skill(s) needed to obtain a job and
enhance the long-term employability of the customer.

The West Piedmont Workforce Development Board approves the local One-Stop
Service Provider to offer and provide work based leaming activities in the form of
work experiences or internships to eligible Adult and Dislocated Worker customers.
This is an integral component of our local training activities including our Rapid
Response assistance program. Any customer receiving this service will receive a
stipend comparable to $10.00 per hour and will typically train for 360 hours. The
Executive Director of the Workforce Development Board may approve additional hours
where there is an established customer need. Customers will not be able to train over 40
hours a week and no withholdings will be held from the customer’s stipend to
participate in this service.

Roles and responsibilities of the program operator, customer, and worksite are spelled out
in the participant and worksite manuals. Each participant and worksite should receive a
copy of the appropriate manual.

Process:

1. Determine eligibility for Adult/DW program
a. Determine need for program and services

Work Based Learning {(Adult Internship} Policy, page 1



2. Once eligibilityis determined, customer will need to be assessed academically and
a career/skill assessment

a. Determination by case manager customer needs a work based learning
service

b. Individual Employment Plan should be completed with the customer. The
plan should reflect customer is in need of a work based learning/intensive
service. Plan should also outline the specific course of the short-term
process and indicate how this activity is going to help the customer move
from training to employment.

c. Plan should show the customer has no skills or mismatch of skills and the
customer will be learning a new skill and experience for work based
learning service.

d. File should contain Labor Market Information on the occupation the
customer has left or had previous experience in and show the decline in the
industry and contain Labor Market Information on the occupation the
customer is being referred too for work based learning.

3. Once the determination of need for this intensive service has been established, the
case manager will work in partnership with the Business Service Representative to
check the availability of worksites for the customer.

4. Once the worksite has been established, all proper paperwork must be completed
for the customer and employer. The customer must receive a copy of the participant
manual and the worksite must receive a copy of the worksite manual and complete
a worksite agreement.

Immediately following:
1. Worksite Manual
2. Work Based Leamning Participant Manual
3. Worksite Agreement

Work Based Learning (Adult Internship) Policy, page 2



CEO NOTES
FEBRUARY 28, 2019

Dear All,

It seems like a lifetime since our December Board meeting and the holiday season. We had
a great Board meeting and we appreciate all the kind comments directed to staff and
partners. Calendar note:

NEXT BOARD MEETING: This MONDAY, MARCH 4th at the RCATT Center in Danville at
4:00 p.m. Robbin will ask for attendance RSVPs when she sends the packages.

Three things of note for the meeting: First, the package you will receive will include all of
our current financial reports. I encourage you to review the first two pages and the last
four pages of the financial report. They provide a more succinct accounting of our finances.
Our CPA, Brandon Martin, will be putting together a different format for the middle 50
pages that will make it shorter and more meaningful. We have asked Ross to provide a
different allocation format for many of the categories in that group to address individual
categories unnecessarily showing as over budget.

Secondly, Lisa Smith of Community Recovery Program in Martinsville will make a short
presentation on their efforts to help those with drug use issues recover and regain
employment.

Lastly, we will look for an updated policy approval that will allow us to fully expend the
Rapid Response funds we got a year ago on Work Experience for our clients. This came to
our attention very recently and the existing ten year old policy left a gray area that has
limited its use.

Board Meeting Schedule for the rest of the year:

June 3rd

The June meeting details will be confirmed later.

Financial Disclosure and Conflict of Interest Forms

We still need these forms from several of you. This is a requisite for being on the Board.
Blank copies are attached. Thank you to those who have turned them in recently.

Recent Projects



A significant priority project for the City of Danville has been “Project Imagine”, a youth
gang prevention initiative. We are augmenting the efforts of the Gang Prevention
Coordinator and mentors by providing Youth workforce funds to give the participants a
real work experience. This project has received excellent coverage and wide exposure.

We are participating in a VCCS-initiated Youth Workforce Initiative with Patrick Henry
Community College. This program is designed to provide a continuum of Middle College,
in-demand workforce credentials and workforce experience.

We participated in the Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) process in
meetings at NCI and the regional planning office.

We are currently participating in the Appalachian Electric Power sponsored Virginia
Workforce Assessment project. A well-publicized job fair took take place at NCI on
Wednesday.

We will be participating with the Martinsville United Way's Dollars and Sense for youth
participants.

We will be participating in Martinsville/Henry County Chamber’s FastTrack, Patrick County
Chamber’s Business Expo and Danville/Pittsylvania County Chamber’s Business Summit.

The two year update to the Four Year Plan is nearly complete. Very few changes were
made as the economic data was very similar to the original plan.

We conducted a second orientation session for the Board on January 25th at the One-Stop
in Danville. We appreciate the very kind evaluation remarks we received.

Grants and Other Resources

I wrote a long-winded section on our grant and outside resources then scratched it because
it was getting way too long. The bottom line is this: we need more money to help our
workforce in the way we all want to. We have a great team at the WIB and at Ross who are
committed to doing the right things the right way. Our organization has never needed
extra money because we never spent what we had. Now we have. We received a small
grant (with partners City of Martinsville, United Way and DSS) to assist a nominal number
of TANF recipients recently. Four other small grants have been submitted. We will
continue to seek outside money.

Consistent with our history and grant needs, we haven’t built the relationships as we might
have with other partners who work with many of our clients. That is changing as well.
There are quite a few that provide benefits and Supportive Services that we can build
partnerships with and that is a huge focus for us right now.



Conclusion

We had an excellent Executive Committee meeting on Wednesday. It served as a great
reminder of both the outstanding support we receive as well as examples of the
relationships that have formed to benefit the organization. Several Board members have
shared outside information from their personal realm to assist us and I feel very
comfortable in calling on any of you to help us out. Developing healthy relationships with
partners from all arenas will be a large part of our future progress. 1 want to thank you for

what you have done for us.

1 look forward to seeing you on Monday!



